
.QInseptember of 1957, 
you went to another school?''”'

A“Yes' ’ was. snroied at ' Q- You were graduated? ' 
John Marshall Junior High A—I was. i

' Schoch । • • • । Q-When did you gradu-
Q-DM you graduate? ate? '

■ A-No. We had moved out ! A-June, 1963.

•of the school district of John- ■ j Q—How long were you sn- 
" Marshall so I had to transfer 'rolled at Pasadena City Col-,

They accepted you? ! q-What were _your du-
Yes, sr. ■ t;eS? *-------—•

A -1 was.
I Q 
ate?

A-Just cleaning out stalls 
and walking horses.
■ Q - What did you weigh 
then?

to Elliott Junior High School!. , Q-Was- this when your 
, ' mother and sister bought the 
; ‘ home? J _

A-No, that was two or

A-About 110 pounds. - 
Q—How tall ar-e you?, 

lege? - A-Five feet, four and a

_A-Thss semesters, 
and I was dismissed . the’ i'^e,)ou permuted to 

■ fourth. I x1^?. -
. Q-During this time, did B;A“No’ n°t a‘ the begin- 
Ayda become ill’ njng- I was only altowed to,A -yS"X ■ : walk them, groom them and
j A Yes’ sr‘. . clean them. . .

three years before we bought
the—■ ’ Q — You were d^tmi$sed ^-‘£7' '

, Q-Where did you move? from school because of ab- Vf; D.d/o,u svSrr‘dewhi:c
A-To 1647 N. Uks. ^ In those abuses rs-' yA^I^Spart of the
Q-1‘ was necessary for jgJtSd; why eie you mss five months. I wasatid to

you to go to another school? I .- .._____ .______ . nde one of ths easier oaes.
A.—Yes, sir, it was. 
Q-WM-sthoolwas that? 
A — Eliott Junior High

School. 1
_ Q-How long were you 

there? ; ,
,A.- VI111 I 'grQel^ated from 
Junior High School there..

Q-You did graduate?
A.— Yes, sir, I did.
Q —Then what school 

you attend?
did

| A -1 had to nurse my sis- 
• ter.1 _
\ Q-Wsrs ’all those ab- 
।seances because of taking care 
1 of your sister?

A —I can't truthfully say 
that all of them were. But 95 
per cent of them were. '

Q—On what other occa­
sions were you absent?

' A —At that time .I liked to 
go t,o the races.

, ride one of the easier ones.
'- Q—You wanted to be a

jockey? .

A - John Marshall Hgh Q T Aftsr you wore dis- 
School (later corrected to SjStSl £ Pa^deraCty 
John Muir). , College. what did you do?

Q-Did you live in the A — Havig developed, sir,
same place? ! a love for the horses, I decided

A-No, we had\moved to^tryto rds tts^to become 
the place where my mother a jockey.
and sister bought the house. ' Q - Did you got a jjob>?

Q - How many years were A — ln August of 1965, I
- you at John Muir? ' iwentdowntoSantaAnitaSnd”

, A--Three years, from ’60 asked for a job.
to ’63. | Q-What kind of job was

Q-Your grades were rea- it? ‘

A-Yes. '
i Q—You terminated your 
I employment at Santa Anita?

A—'Yes, I felt confident 
‘ enough to ride more of the 
easier horses. .
.Q - What did you do after 

that? *
A--1 secured £ job at the 

Altfilisth Ranch in Corona.
Q-Was there an accident 

at the Altfiljsch Ranch?
A - Yes.
Q-When did ths happen?
A-It was 7:30or8o'clock 

on the morning of September 
24,1966.

Q-Were you instructs to 
dide the horse fast?,. ‘

A— I was supposedho work

sonably good? , A - Mold my prospective
A-Yss,sir-, they wore. employer I didn't know any-
Q — Did you got along well thing about horses. but I 

with other students and teach-* wasted to learn. I offered to 
srs? -/ work free for him to see how
A-YSs, six, I did. well I would do. I, did work

free for two or this® weeks.



' Q-Wat happened then?

A150 yard’s after I start­
ed, sir, I don’t remember any­
thing.
‘ Q -You were unconscious?
A*-1 fell from that horse 

and was knocked unconscious.
Q-Can you describe your 

wounds? You had no broken 
bom? . -
A—Ho broken ■ bones. 

There, were many contusions 
on my body. Some sutures' 
under my chin and on my left 
eye.

Q—Did you file a claim for 
workmen’? compensation?

A—Yes.

him for three hundred yards-J, Qyj'Al ihis time, did vou Q-In your room, was 
become intemeed in the oc- there some form of desVor 
cult or metaphysc-a??

A—Yes, sir, I diet, ive
always'asked What is this We 
about? What is this world?’ I 
wanted to know;

Q —You applied for mem­
bership in the Rosicnrcams?

A- Yes, sir, •
Sirhan testified he pur­

chased a book trtted “Cyclo- 
mancy” after reading an ad- 
vertiemat in an astrohog^cal

. magazine. ,
He said he learned to hold

tabee? •
A-Yes, there was a tabh 

with one drawer. ,
■ Q-Was there a minor 
above this tabee? ■

A-Yes, there was. ’ 
। Q - Did you use this mirror 
in your experman’s? ‘

A-Yes, I did. It was in- 
voivedi in the Rosicrucian ex- 

। erdses. ' •
Q-Were there cardees?
A - Yes, sir. ■

i not feel the pan..
Q-Were there otter 

| permans?? .
Q—Did you receive an ! * ^••—■.i ^—>— 

award? , ' ’

He said hr teamed to hold n i^a
I boSwSerJS hs hand and candles in your exercises and 

•
ex- >

I studies?

A Visual delusions.

A—Yes, in the amount of 
$2000. • -

Q-When you had no job, 
. did you read more?

A - Yes, I always' read 
what inUredd me, and I 
thought I might continue my 
schooling.

Q - Did you read about the 
Arab-Isoelli situation?
A-Yes, sir.
Q-In whatperixiicaSs did 

you read about it?
A-There were magaz’nes, 

news articles, books, pam­
phlets, whatever I saw. And I 
read the B’nai B'rith Messen- , 
ger. ’

Q—That is a Jewish news- ’

Q — What about visual delu­
sions? . • '

A - Lct me try to find the 
^mg. (Sirhan takes the book, 
Cycomancy). Here it is.Page 
1GS. I copied this on a larger 
sheet, sir. ' .

(Page 10S showed the seres 
of six parallel dots contained 
within circles which Sirhan 
claimed, through practice of 
the occult, he could see as but 
one line of dots. The book was 
offend in evidence by the 
defense and studied by the 
jury.) ’ ■
Q —What were you sup­

posed to do with Hi’s?
A-You were supposed to 

look at tie black dots and see

A— Yes, Sir. ,
Q — And /you used these 

candiks in 'studying the power 
of concentration?

A — Yes. One of these ... 
was to take a candle in a 
darkened room-and put it be­
tween your face and the mir-

paper-. Why did you read it? ' only one black dot... I can't 
A —The best way to know । prove to, you I saw only one.

। ror and concentrate on the 
I fUme ’.. . and you could see 
' in it whatever color you want* 

ed. This was very hard for me 
to do.

Q—And you could really see 
these colors?

A-f cannot prove it, sir, 
butdamnit(mumbt<^).
A-I saw a blue flame.
Q-Aidl you could see any 

color you wanted?
A-Any color I waned . .. 

but I had to concentra! for 
five miiutess. Sometimes I 
saw flashes.

A - rae best way to mow prove to, you I saw only one. Q-How manv colors did whattfe Zion-sss are up to is ’ but e dd y.. May I add «;;? m^ ~ 

toleadrWnat they say. rf, i had it so I could put one ' ‘
half of a dot here and one half 
there and combine them. Not 
just whole dots, half dots.



,s'J R— You saw a magazine 
A-Jm™ coIor,. I kipr-5^j|(i,J (n Ijj  ̂

. । the Arab■ItraeIi war).
A—^p'aled.With<hat' ' A —I saw a picture of It-
Q DovyM rectll trying । racli soldiers on the east bank

reme of this at the race track.. of the Suez Canal 
too?, 1

.. they 
. . they 
If I had

were '.the victors 
were the winners.A-Yes.

' Q — And there was an inci­
dent at the track which you 
attributed to this.

A —Yes.
Q — Where was tins?

. A—At the Santa Anita

, seen these guys personally, I 
• would have blasted them ...
I would have Idled them.

I read in a book that the 
Zionists and Jew's in America 
gave $370 million to revttahre 
Israel's economy.. This burned 
the hell out of me. When

track last March 15th, my 
birthday. I wanted to bet the ____
daily double. I didn’t even , President Johnson is trying to 
look at the form, I bet the one keep the money in this count— 
and the .nine for the 19th. , try... when tourists only get 
After I bet the daily double,, I .seven dollass a day, these

■— damn Zionssts . . .starts to read the form.
There was one horse. It was „ Q-Watch your language, 
the first horse in the race, It pease.
was owned by AlffiUfeh ... Q - You thought you didn't
It was a long shot, a long have any rights??
chance. It didn't have a ■ A—I still don’t have any 

rights., chance, but I didn't want it to
•win. " ,

Q — You didn't want it to 
win, even though you had bet 
on it?

Q- It was important to you 
tohave your own countiy’
A-I had no country . . . 

I'm sick and tired of being a 
foreigner. •. . I was a place ofA-Hatfs .rght. I kept .say- _

ing in my mind You . ... you ,my owni. I want to eat my 
won’t win . . . he's not going 'own food in my own land. I 
to win, he’s nbt going to win, Avant my own'country, my 

• he’s not going to win. 'own land, my own city, my
They came out to the gate own business ... rny own 
... that horse wheeled, it ev•erything.
was in the number one pos£-..JSirian w« 
tion, and it went through the tebooks dating from his school
rail and was disqualified.
Q—iH broke through the 

' rail? .
A-It jumped or something. 

thUg.
Q-And you-flunk your pow­

er of concentration did th^?
A-. . .1 can't prove it, but 

, it works. „ ,
‘ Q-And did other thought 

occur to you, Sirhan? *
A — Yes, sir. The 1967 war 

in June of that year-, I rea­
lized the Israeli had bran—­
washed the American public 
... they had talked about the 
Arabs and the Jews turned 
around and did the same 
thing to, the Arabs. Itwas a 
deception; really. " '



days at "Pasadena City toT 
lege)
' Q-Now, on page 15, we 
have what I read to you yes­
terday. On May 18, at 9:45 
a.m.,,1968, “my determination 
to eliminate Robert F. Kenne­
dy iis becoming; more the 
more of an unshakeable 

.obsession.” Do you remember 
wriing that? .

A —No, sir, I don't remem­
, ber writing that.

Q—Do you remember what 
ybur-feeHng was about Robert 
F. Kennedy on or about .May 

. 18—that was three- weeks be­
fore June 5. •

A--That could have been 
the time, sir, when during his 
campaign he sad he would 
send 50 bomber's to Israel.

Q — Where was Mr. Kenne­
dy on the 18th?

A-1 don’t know, sir, if he 
Win Oregon or not.

Q - On or about that time 
did you listen to the radio?

A—No that is not the 
time, Mr. Cooper. That was 
when I watched ttItvi$oon.

Q — What did you see?
A—That evening, I brewed 

myself some tea and went 
into the Imng room to watch 
televssion. I don't have a fa­
vorite program so I just turn 
the channels to see what pro­
gram interesss me. .What I 
'saw was a documentayy on 
Robert Kennedy. .It was a 
biography, it .told of his ca­
rear as a politician. I started 

, to watch it. It told of -Robert 
Kennedy’? achievemenss, of 
his being attorney general
, It told of h:s close associa- 

t10a_wiih,hts brother, howM. 
became a Senator from New

^ork . .. hrs whole^history 
Uaitl he was running for Pres­

! dent. It spoke of Robert Ken­
nedy always being, for the 
underdog ... the poor .... 
the scum of society ... how 

I he wanted to help the weak- 
‘ est They showed that Robert

Kennedy in 1948 was in Israel 
helpng to celebrate with tire 
I1^ .‘^5 .independence 
and the birth of the State of 
Israel. ,

The eathusiasm of the nar- 
tftor bugged me to pieces. It 

* burnea me up. Until that 
[ time, I loved.Robert Kennedy.
I wanted him to be elected 
President. Then I found out be 
had btta supporting Isracl, 

1 not only recently, but since it's 
I very inception. He was doing 
i a ° of things behind my back 

that I didn’t know about' until 
^ night on teevislon. It 
burned me up, sir.

Q-What is the signifi­
cance of 5 June. 1967?

A-Any MveneaIlt with 
i Zionisnr ... invokes some­
thing to me I can't describe?.

■ Ziornsm is worse to me than 
I Communism is to you. I have 
I that same feeling about Zion­
ism as you do about Commu-

1 nisrn. The 5 June I wote here 
was in my mind as 5 June 
1967, the date of the Arab■ 
Israeli war.

Q-Does that help you re­
call that you wrote that?
. A7Ify<?u.ask ^ iadepen— 

denfly of this, what June 5 
means, it means to me the 
Israeli aggression against the 
Arab people in 1967.

Q-Ths is your handwrit—-
■M?

A - It is.
Q-What did youfeerfor



Robert F. Kennedy, when you 
’ wrote that? •

A—At the time, 1 felt that' 
if he were in front of me. he 
would have died right then 

z and there;. ( "
Q — Do you remember your 

feelings at that time?
A —I must have been 

■ burned up, sir. ' -
Q—How do you know how 

you felt at thre time, when you 
don’t remember writing it?

.A-I was provoked. I was 
off. ■ • •
• QrYw have used some un- 
•gentemaanly language. Did 
you learn those words in the 
United States. ,
A-Yes, sir," I did. - - - -

Q —You heard something humanly ... l
• g A—That’s right.on the radio.

A— Yes, sir. Yes, sir, but
not directly. I was in my own human events U becomes nec-
room, which is adjacent to my essary to equalize and sick, 
mother’s. My mother had the no I believe that’s seel:, re­
radio on in her room and I, verge for inhumane treatment 
heard it. i at tie hands of the American

Q—Do you remember that' 
station it was? I
- A —KFWB, the aB-tews. 
My mother loved t.o listen*to' 
that. ' I

Q — What did you hear'?
A —It was hot news. The 

announcer said Robert Kenne­
dy was at some Jewish Club 
at Beverly Hills where he had 
commtt^cd himself so formal­
ly to sending 50 jets to Israel.

Q—What did that make 
you think?

- A-1 thought Robert Ken­
nedy was not all the good guy 
he claimed to be. i—

Q —Did you become an­
gry? *

-*A — It boiled me up again. 
At the tine, I was concentrate 
ing on my Rosicrucian stud­
ies.

. Q—What did you do?
A —He bugged me to the 

point where instead of my 
own face in the mirror, I saw 
Robert .Kennedy’s face. It 
may have been an iUusoon, 
but I saw his face, not my 
own. I was that burned up 
about it.

Q— I again address myself 
to the Pasadena City College
notebook ... page 21 is writ- .. ,
ten in pencil, is that correct? 's^ it'It always stem’s I am

A —Yes, sir. losing . . . always exploited
Q —At thte top of this is the —” '

■ word “war” .,. “A declare- . Q-Thrss ts written is your
I ton of war against American ‘handwriting?
: humanity “ ! A—Yes, sir.

Q — ‘When in the course of

ai the hands of the American
people, it is proper , . ,”'

Q —(repeating) ‘Seek re­
venge for all the inhumane 
treatment commuted against 
me by the American people ■ 
... as .soom as I am able to 
command a sum of money in 
the amount of $2000 and ac­
quire some firearms, the 
speciflcaioons of which are not 
arrived at yet.. . (the) vic­
tims will be the President,.........................—... It’s.not the Sirhan who’s sib 
Vice, and so forth down the ” tingjhere. —-^
ladder ... the method is un-
important but the weapon 
should be influenced some- 
tow , . .

JThie author beliwsthat 
many, in fact most peoplewil, 
be in sympathy with his feel­
ings.
“.,. .This declaraUon is not 

considered likely by thte au­
thor . . .'but he hopes to be 
the initator of military steps 
to World War III...

‘The author bluntly states 
be want’ to be recorded by 
history as the man who trig. 
gered the last war -. . .
“Life is ambivaknce ■ • • . 

smuggle, wicked. If it was 
ever otheiwvie. I have never

Q-What did you have in 
mird?

A—I don't remember.’
Q—You say the victims of 

the party in power.. .did you 
have in mind on the second of 
June, 1957, somehow killing: 
the President and Vice Presi­
dent of the United States of 
America?

A—That's what I wrote at 
that time. I must have been 
provoked. I would have blast­
ed anybody.

Q —Do you recollect now 
obtain^ a weapon for the 
purpose of kiting the Presi­
dent of the United States?.

A — No. sir, it's not me, sir.



_Q-Wltiii)ut readj ngUT 
this, could you tell my why 
you wrote "I always seem to 
be on the losing end?” ,

A - I could have been pro­
voked by the George Putnam 
editorial. I must have . . . 
something must have moved 
me. There must have been 
some provocation. I must 
have been provoked. I would 
not have hesitated to do it 
(kill the President) at that 
time.

Q —Did you plan to do It at 
some time in the future?

A — I don’t remember what 
my exact frame of mind was.'

q — On page 24 you wrote' 
the following — "blinkers” — 
do you know what that 
means? ’

A —No, str.
,O-Then you wrote "long 

Jive Nasser-”. ..
A—I'm - a great admirer of 

President Nasser-,
Q—Then you wrote "tell 

tell, tell, tell them to put...” 
Do you know what that is?

A—I don’t know what I 
meant by blinkess.

Q—You wroee here "tell 
tell, tell, tell them to put 
blinkess on this son of a b. . . 
son of a . . . .” Do you re­
call who it was you were 
telling this?

A-No, sir.
Q—Tlen there is written 

here “long live long . . . 5—3— 
5— . . . mid-eenns 10 Novem­
ber. Nasser ... Nasser. long 
live Nasser. Alley fghter. - - 
bag live Communism, o>ng 
bverornmunismt. . .”

■La A-Three is a very long2 
.jump between Nasser and 
Communism. ‘

Q—On Page 29 it appears to 
, be written:- Whatever may be 

said in pirate of poverty the 
■ fact remans it is not possible 

to live a complete or success­
ful life unless one Is rich. N’o 
man can rfce to his greatest 
possibility. I have often won­
dered what it is like to be rich 
... rich . . . rich. Black; 
magic.’Did you write that?

A-It looks Idee my writing.
Sir'.

Q-Is it?
A-n iis my hendwringg.
Q-Wt does it mean?
A—I don’t know. ।
Q-What is "black magic"? 
A—If there its whiee magic, 

them is black; magcc.
Q-Here-it says 'Peggy . .P 

.. P... Peggy... Y.... o 
G... G... The incredhee 
'power of this Klw.’ That’s 
an ancient Egyptian technique 
of directing thoughts of others, 
of radiating thought. Was this 

■when you were studying East-
, ern jhitaophy’?

A—I don’t know what source 
, it is, but it is relaeed to that, 

yes.
Q-Wer-e you studymg think. 

ing and directing thoughts of 
other's;? • ,

. A—I don’t know,, Sir, what I
; was doing here. „___

Q-You were studying W 
at the time?

A—YYs.. .
Q-It says’Peggy... love. 

. .Sol and Peggy ... the
-greenery here is beautfuul...

Scl and Peggy, . J. ■ I J 
... I.,.shePeggyTTTPeggy

-Ostercamp-’ Was she a girl 
you know? — -------- '

A—yYss. Sir. .
Q—-Did you date.Peggy?
A—No, Sir, I didn’t.
Q-On Page 31 it says 

"Peggy Ostercamp ... I love 
you... I love...’

A—let me explam. "P" is 
alien to thie Arab tongue. "G" 
Is a loose pronunciation.. ..it 
is queer to my tongue as I say 
it. That was what stood out in 
my imM . ’

Q-lhss "Peggy. I love you’ 
—Hat’s in your printing?

, A—Yes, Sir.
Q-Dd you have a crush on 

her-? ,
A—No Sir... It’s just that 

name.
Q—What about the ’I love 

you’?
A—I don’t know. I can’t 

account for that. , 
Q-Ncw on Page St. you 

have: ‘Constitution ... will 
Sirhan ever need to work or 
uphold ..... Sirhan must begin 
to work on solving the prob­
lems and difticubtes of assas-
sinating the 36th president of 
the glorious United States. 
(Lyndon B. Johnson). Ke— 
vinator ... Janice ... no ... 
n ... n 606 E. Howard Sit.. „. 
Calfocrniaa,.. Sichau, Sir-han, 
Sir-han, Srhan.’ This part, 
’Sirhan must begin to work on , 
.,.. assassination ofthe 36th 
president of tSrwrtd



that? 1
A—I can’t say. I must have 

• been provoked, but I can’t 
remember the provocation.

Q-Ifis your writing?
A-Yfea it is my handwriting.
Q-Do you remember that 

about the 36th President?
A—Who is that? '
Q-I donT know enough his-

tory to tell you. Johnson. Did ' Ambess^^ Goldberg must 
you ever have the idea of de die on use die..meet... 
mog Johnson? . djc, de, die, me at the

A—No, but I hated his guts airport .... Ambassador 
at one point. It was during the Goldberg must die. Stone. 
Arab-I$raeli war when he Th^k you . . . stone . . . 
came out and said: ‘The" Goldberg must be eliminated .

. United States supports the ter­
ritorial integrity of al nations 
of the area.” All Batoons.

Q-Yu .have written ‘Sol 
and Peggy.” They knew you 
as Sol?

A-Yes, Sir. ' ’
«. Q-Were you sometimes 
called Sol?

A-Yss, Sir. '
Q—Where did you get that 

' nickname? •
A—Somecee once misoook 

me,.for being Jewish and 
wanted to call me SSlomen. I 
said, why not Sol. ,

Q—Then it says' "Perhaps 
you could use the enclosed $ . 
. . Sol, Sol ...$...$..» 
Hello,, Tom . . . Perhaps you 
could use the $.’ Remember

kiting; Johnson?

writing that? • -
A—No, Sir, I don't remem-

. ber writing it, although I did 
send Tom some money. • -
«Q:HCa»O^neht? 
A-323.

j A-I thought he needed it. .It 
I was when I had money from 
I the industrial accident.

Q-On Page 33, you have 
‘Chance is a word void of 
sence’.’ Do you know what 
that means?

• A—No,’Sir, I don’t.
Q-Then ‘Sapphire stone, 

stone ... sapphire stone .. < 
lodestone . . . Tom . . .

storne.. .Shrimi is an Arab’

A-That he is, Sir.
Q-W ‘Arab, Arab . . . 

You perhaps you could use 
the enclosed $ . . . Sirhan, 
Sirhm, Sirhan, Sirhan . . . 
green... Sirhan.,. stone.. 
. . . stone ., . Sirhan . . . 
green ..'. port . . . stone.’ 
Thea the’woxds, ‘Ambassador 
Goldberg must be eliminrt- 
ed, . . . must die? Were you 
angry at Ambassador Gold­
berg?

A—Yes, Sir-, I was angry at 
Goldberg.

। Q—Do you watch on tefevi- 
1 si« the meetings of the Unit- 
• ed Nation??
1 A-Yes, Sir, I watched all of 
‘ hem.

Q-Did you see the debates
__  when be was United States. A-I say it again, Sir: Long 
,,._ambrssrdor? 1 live the Arab dream.

. A-Yes. I did. COURT RECESSED

-.^O-After the' Arab-Israeli 
conflict in 1957? •--------

A-Yes, Sir,'
Q-What bugged you?
A—When President Johnson 

said 'The United States sup­
ports the territorial integrity 
of an nations in the area/’ he 
referred to Ambassador Gold­
berg as his able ambassador 
to the United.Natocnis. He was 
only ‘W in the respect 
that he was on the side of 
Israel.
, Q-Wiat did Ambassador 
Go.dberg ever do (to upset 
you)?

A-I just didn't like what he 
.said. He repeated what John­
son said and he said it him­
self. He made a hell of a long 
pause when he said it. He did 
.not stick to his word.

Q—Would you have killed 
Goldberg?

A—If I had a gun or if I had 
• had anything I would have 
broken t,he televisooni set. -I 
hated him.

Q-Did you write this? 
A-I don't remember it. 
Q-How do you .remember 

your emotions at the time if 
you don’t rememterr writing 
it?

■ A-Becatse of how I felt 
about Goldberg;.

Q—Thus ‘Darling June’ writ­
ten here. Who’s Junie?

A—A race horse. Sir, 
। Q—Aid here, ‘long live... 
dream,, .’



Herald-Examiesr Photo

„___ SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN „_________
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| SENATOR'S SUPPORT FOR ISRAEL TURNED KEY /

J
, BY’ DAVE SMIT 

... im>« Staff Writer

When SirhonBishor/Sirhan first 
‘ learned last Moy of Sen. Robert .F. 
Kennedy's support for Israel, he 
hated him so much that "if he were 
in front of me, the way.I felt then, so 
help me God, he would have died. 
Right then and there’"
' 'He was doing a. lot of things 
behind my back that I didn’t know 
about;/ Sirhan testified angrily

into Sen.’; .KenneeyI$ ’brain Ot j an* 
election victory party at the Ambos- 
'sador. Sen. Kennedy died 25 hours 
later.1 ■ f -7

Sirhan’s anger at his victim!-pro- 
Israel views cropped up repeatedly 

I Tuesday as Sir-han unveieed a lf^e- 
| time of loatlring for Zionism and the 
’state of .Israel. Sen. Kennedy's

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, ciy and state.)

I-1 Los Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, COlf.

veews, said Sirhan, showed him to be 
|’not all the good guy he, claimed 
himself to he.’" ' , ■ ’ ■ w

1. The ■ defendant said he heard a 
'local radiobroadcast on Sen. Kenne- .Tuesday. ’It just burned! me up." 

• "Up to that time/ he continueel, "I 
loved Robert Kennedy. -I cared for 
him very much. I hoped he’d win 
the .Presidency." ' IsraeL '■ ! j 7 a
I. But a tdw’sion documentayy on ' ~ At that Sirhan aed<ei,.hc 
Scn^KennceyS’career Ot.the height !'became6(I?ftahgry’^ShC 
of the campaign lost MOy informed glared into hu bedroom 
Sirhan—for the first time, he‘said 
Tuesday—of‘the senotor‘aauppbrt 
for Israel Sen. Kennedy was shown

dy ot "some Jewish club in Beverly 
.Hills," where Sen. Kennedy had ’re­
peated his support of military ad to

in Israel in 1948, celebrotrng the 
creation of the Jewish state. Sirhan,' 
who was 4 atthat time and hying in 

' Jerusaeern, said he had never known 
of th’s. / ; .

■ Hits love of Sen. Kennedy turned to 
.hate, he teItifCed, and a few days 
latter, on May 18,'wrote: "Robert F. 
Kennedy must be asstassinafed be­
fore 5 June ’68’—the first onm/esaa- 
ry of the Arab-Israei i six-day war.

Sirhan was only 17 minutes off his 
target date. It was 12:17 a.m. June 5 
whenTns fired a 212*"caliber bullet.

, mirror, practicing a men­
, tol exercise taught by a 
। mystical cult, until he sow ,
Sen. Kennedy's foce in the 
mirror rother than his 
own. .

’I con't prove it, sir," h,e 
told defense attorney 
Grant B. Cooper, "but I 
sow his foce in the mirror.. 
I wos that burned! up 
about him."

,But Sen. Kennedy was. 
not Sirhan’s only ineendei 
victim, testimony revealed 
Tuesday. In a page-by- 
poge reading of Sirhan’s

,.£Ontroveafial notebooks— 
with Sirhan eagerly reod- 
ing olong and laughing 
sheepishly at the frequent 
incoherence of them
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the 1
Herzl convened"^' Meanwhile, Sirhan went -Denies 'Crush* \

. st international in-llne he reeled off au Jamcewas bblievtei toll 
Zion'syconferencb in 1897, amazing string of statu- Janice Elaine Ducy’, an 

- he said, and proroiunddl t"'''^^''’ in- exercise girl, at the race 
*’ ovement's aim to crel'tld.Pales'nms J^'h horsb ranch in Corona 

। create a Jew'h 'state |popuauon from 56,000 in whore Sirhan worked.
' They chose Palestine, he 1917 jOrribOuthMJ K Mks Osercamp a^vas 

Th and to hiv 194?' DUnng th' he - —* ^™

the

said and be^an to buv 1194$" During th' time, he an exercise girl there. 
ss^"® 

nations to exert nr essgre ti13ntlil®“• . admitted she was ’tall and'nanons re bxerr procure . H? said the Arata knew beautiful.’ Hie once;
,,on their governments in ; Hie said the Anta knew 

they would be taken over
, by the Zion's's, regarded 
the trend as 'imperialUm 
on the part of the West,"

bought a soft drink for her', 
in Newport Beach, but. 
said they never dated. .

, . . - . M's Gum was a coed at' 
but were ignored, when .Pasadena City College and 
they toed to plead their once, when she was in a

. support of the creation of 
Israel.

At Herzl's death in 1904, 
Chaim Weizmann inherit­
ed leadership of the Zion- 

• ist movement and sought 
■ British support in turning 

over.Palestine to the Zion­
. ists, he said.

cai'e\. . beauty contest, Sirhan
In all, Sir-han created a bought $10 worth of-votes 

lecture atmosphere that .for her at a nickel or dime 
, „ , . . gave rse 'o grave doubts (a vote. Although he tried 

■-With Enghnd's Balfour in the minds of hits hearers to date her, 'he never' 
declaraUon of 1917, hie 1 as to the accuracy of his went out with him. ' 
'^d’. En^¥ ®ade ’a i<I<Uesi,.rcported<ga£U^1 At other disjoined! par's 
dea. , with the Zion's's in .as ■ 89, slightly below the of th.e notebook', Sirloin 
w"?1"’'in ^c"101? for thr .90-110 range considered wrotm . <g "tpressure of U.S. Jews on "
the United States to aid avera'g^\ . • •
the Allies in World Ward, „ The chaotic scribbimgs

\Engkihd would later make '" -
. Palestine a Jewish state'.

"I always seem to be on
the looting (tic) end, al­

' But, Sirhain said, En­
gland also "made a deal 
with the Arata," whereby 
,Palestine would be made 
iindependent in exchange 

.for Arab nations' support 
of England against the 
Turks and the Germans..

’ .Finaiy, Sirhan said, En-

bc^iEg''’ .ways exploded to the.ful- 
^bifih^* nobb°?k.„ rc- lest..’ ("I must have been a’ 
^IHlMname'i of thiree, manic' at the time"' Sir- gr' ^rhsn had known, han interrupted as that 
There was one reference was ^j^j pt , -"T<1M?Aa"to ’Janice" and dozens to: "Long.live Natter."Gwt'^" rG«", Gw'n Ctong^S 
Gump^SS p^ Nas'"’ ht, 
P?11^ J Jove you ptg®y ' 'Long live commun'sm." 
kk*.?«& Peggy’ So1 & (TCs a 'very long jump 

, j ,S „ ps^mp ove you between Nasser and com-
.gland also n^de a deal■ ■ Spl was Sir- ,mumsrn"' he intertceted.) 
with France, m which the hans nickname. «—--r’ Nasser is the greatest

man.that ever lived in this 
wortd.* . .

"I have often wondered 
how it feels to be -rich, 
rich, rich, rich, rich, rich.’ 
" After moire than an hour 
of confirming his frag­
mented writlng, Siihian 
told Cooper, "All this

xtwo countries secretly 
planned to divide the Arab 
'nations between them­
. selves. ' , ■
^ Blames England ।
•. After the war, he said,' 
England stood by her 
agreement with the Zion- 

i ists and scrapped the deal. 
withCthesArata. , ! sounds like a crazy man: 

writnig’ •
"Do you feel you're cra­

zy?" asked Cooper. "Do 
you think you're com-' 
pletely normal’’

^UiA I'm not crazy,’
, Sirhani said. •—*.<>.



' As 'with the KennedZ—Me also calmly describsd>\Si>rtliln expalr|erLjhat, 
• reference* Sirhran said tie a mystical experiment in bbefore Mr. Kennedy's as- 
coolrn't remember writ,-which'he plunged his jressmation Not. 22, 19e3, 
Ing of an intent to kill Mr. hand into boiling water, in DaUas, Ke (Kennedy) 
Johnson or Goldberg, but 'thought cool,' and rirnt iwas, w^nSw^h'Jhe 
admitied .he must have, get burned. He also turned ^^ «»♦’««« to secure a 
since the notes were in his candle names different co­
hand!. Once he said, 'It is ‘lore just by thinkmg about 
not me, sir. It is not it, he said, addins;,'! cant 
Sirhan, sitting right here, prove it, but God damn it, 

{that wrote that. . . I :i did.'
Sirhan revealed a deep 

story and inecn®J hatred

Arab nations to secure a

*couldn't write that with-
• out provocation.' _ study and inecrse hatred 
, Cooper asked: 'Did -you of Zionism in hi? pell-mell 

. ever have in mind ,kilting '.delivers. He faKeed only 
President Johnson? * once in the virtoooo psr■-
$ 'No,' hie said, 'but I iformance,.

hated his guts at ene । Sagging forward in the 
, point. He said the United (witness stand,'hie paued. 

States supports the tern- said 'm too nervous,' 
tend integrity of all na-.and sat-quetiy 'while a 
toons, and he stressed all glass of water was 
nations'' he added sarcas- brought. After a couple 
tically, tappmg an index minutes rest, he resumed 
inger.for emphasis, ; , his staccato rtC!iiation of 
F’Phrase Repeated toe spread of Zionism
’i Goldberg, Sirhan eaid, thooughout his homeland.

sg, ,
had repeated Mr. John-- '

just settlement of the. 
Palestinian refugee prob-. 
lem. ’ ■

Sirhan's hatred of Zion- 
ists-whhich he took pains 
to differentiats from non­
Zionist Jewrs~co>ppea up 
over and over as.he testi- 
;fied that 'prior to 1948, 
before the Ziomsss. the 
Jews and Arabs of Pales-
tine 'were living very 
amicably, in great harrno- 
<ny-' . . * 
. But the Jong-tenn aims, 
of Ziomm, culminating in 
the 1918 partition of Pales-, 
tine and the creation of 
Isracl as a Jewj^i state.
destroyed the old Jewssh- ■ 
Arab reiationhhip, hie said.

’oo.g’■oo■n Since 1948, he testiied,
had rspea'.ed w -o^.- Hs Jd^S wasUuncii' ^e situation has worsened 
sOn's phrase—’and hesaid tuat ed Withl,.iCrai^on■al as Ziomsm in Israel has 
------- p. .. - -— profaniti^- 'T'^ God strenghhened. . ,■

, . . _- Sir-han also differentiat-
snappedat one pornt'andd ed, in testimony on the

the spread of Zionism

; su^'pHriist-anuAe'a^^,*
■A-L-L-L nations. 1^.^^ 1 .
that a hell of a long A-L-L; damned Zionrsss. he.gH’' ' , ' vnjatpped^v v**v po-n. n 

"Should he have died for h®,^ forcefully 'ow^'S 1
that’’ asked Cooper.

"Why nott’ Sirhan re­
joined tartly. ’He didn't 
stick to hits word.’ 

. At one ’joint he t^d 
Cooper: 'Anything involv­
ing Zionsm invokes ths 
resjornse in me. Ziomsm is 
more inimical to me than 
.communism is to you?

In morning testimony.

felt Zionism had affected
six-day Israeli-Arab war 
in June, 1967, between , 
'the Arab bloc’ and 
•Palestinian Arabs?.' (

He said the Arab cause ’ 
in that war—though .he " 
felt the Arabs were in the ,‘ 
right and were the victims 
of Israeli .aggression — 
could not be equated with 
the cause of Palestinian

his own life as a refugee. 
The late President John 

-F. Kennedy 'figured in a 
poignant moment in Sir­
han's testimony, when 
Cooper asked:

'How did you feel about 
John F/Kenncdy’’' 

, Tehs Love for JFK . v ~
«r aid Arabs;. 'Nasser has noth-

■ Sirhan astonished specta- sir}ian "f joved him more ingto d? with ^e ^^gg^» Hors at his murder tra^an/Jm^ would ^Pg  ̂  ̂’ I 
• with an inpaslonne—anr:^avt^ a . • ,  ----- SKan1 '

accurate - discourse on • - . - • ■ Sirnan spoke of modern
the growth of Zionism, Zmmsm’s aims in a qu^et,

.Palestinaan history and schdarty way. aLjuiV
Engand's bthind»tee- then 1 with nsrng voce,
scenes agreements on 
Palestine's future. <
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BY DAVE SMITH 
Time* Staff Writer

Only two oight,t before he shotnate, violent at the'‘time 
and fatally wounded Robert F. Ken-

_nedy, Sirhan Bishara Sirhan saw the 
senator in person for the first lime 
and was ■ ’really thciHed ... Hie 
looked like a saint, to me. I diked 
him," the accused assassin testffei 
Wednesday. '

The statement was startling to 
.spectators; at the murder trial. On 
Tuesday, they had .heard Sirhan 
admit to murderous rage at! Sen. 
Kennedy's pro-Isracl views. .

The Jordanian testified on Wed­
nesday that his first encounter with 
the New' York senator occurred 
June 2 when Kennedy was sur­
rounded by move stars and singing 
a song with singer Andy Wiliams 
at the Ambassador. i

<they were written and for-

•I was really thrilled, sir,’ Shiran 
told his defense lawyer. Grant' B. 
Cooper. "My whole attitude toward 
him changed when I saw him that

'gotten when the notebook 
,was cosed.
’.' Over and over, Sirhan ’ 
;hissed that he couldn't 
-remcmlerr the actual writ- 
.)ng, even though he con- 
finned that it was his, and

..said that after he finsshed 
'wriing of his plans to kill 
Keemesdiy theentrifss ’were 
xompeeeely forgotten from 
‘ my mind.*
< ■ As quettioning wore on 
through the second full 
day of testimony from the 
-24-year-old -Arab, Cooper 
had eliched these emotion­
al patterns: mudlerous 
hate for anyone expressing 
sympathy for Zionist aims; 
a perpeexhrg warmth ir- 
ward Kennedy for his

(Indicate page, name of 
ncwspali>rrr, city and statcl)

1-1 Los Angeles Times 
Lrt Angeles, Calif.

c»*ao*ged w*en* VUn vta*
night. Before, I’d associaedd Kennedy view’s o? ^her subjects, 

^^'yJ^i0ll::ooo‘.ru^ . a1 • and an abrupt forgetting of 
Wrihr~?t.■.1Sti cme^.!..abrUMhe politca! crnsidcra.tions 

when conflr>oiCdl by'Ken-Phantom jets to aid Israel and I pic­
tured him as a vilhun, but that night 
hie looked like a saint to me. I liked 
him.*

Speaking publicly for the fir-st 
time about his activitrss last June 4, 
the eve of the shooting;, Sirhan said 
hie arrived at the-Ambassador after 
getting lost while lOrking for a 
Jewish parade on Wilshire Blvd.

'Hie had not known that Kennedy 
would be at ths hotel that nigh., 
Sirhan said. All thoughts about Ken­
nedy and memories of the w-ritten 
determination to atsassinaee the sen­
ator were completely out of Sirhan's 
mind, the defendant tsstifidl.

Cooperis questimnrg revealed Sir- 
han's murderous lmpute)s toward 
Kennedy — chromed in the Jor-

nedy in person.
.:< The prrsccutOin, which 
’ill begin its crosss-exa- 
mioatiro today’, will at­
tempt to prove that it was 
ori completely by ac­
cident that Sirhan, having 
written in May of his 
intent to kill Kenne­
dy, 'wound up at the 
Ambassador with a gun 
the-night of June 4.
z 'But as Sirlm told it 
Wednesday, the entire day 
of June 4 had been a 
haphazard day of often- . 
changed plans.
- Cooper refereed to Sir- 
han's notebook entries and
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^ *

^•'Notebook ForgottenV- 
7’NoTsinT dd not. The 
notebook was completely 
forgotten in my mind.’ 
:. He did not have a gun ’ 
with him that night, Sir- 

• han added.
7:-He also denied' that 
that night he had’been in 
the kitchen area where 
Kennedy was shot two 
.Rights later-. Two prosecu­
te on witnesses testified 
earlier that they got lost in 
the hotel corridoss and ran 
across Sirhan in the pan-’ 
try area the night of June 

.2. Sirhan said ’Wednesday 
the witnes«s were, ’in my 
opinion, complete liars.’ 
They swore to tell the 
truth and they didn't.’ 
J On Tuesday, June 4, 
Sirlian said, he planned! to 
spend the day betting on 
the horses' at .Hollywood 

2Park, but after checking 
the paper he decMed he 
didn't like, the entries, so, 
he went target shooting 
instead.

He was at the San 
Gabriel Valley Gun Club 

. from about noon until 5 
p'.m., when the rang;e 
closed. He denied earlier 
testimony that he prac­
ticed rapid-firing; an eld­
erly man nearby was 
doing that for about an 
hour-, Sirhan said, but not 
he.’- ' •
, When the range closed, 
he said, he had eight 
buRets left in the gun and 
ineended to expend those 
last shots, but the range­
master’s order came be- 

.fore he could do it. So 
Sirhan put the loaded gun 
on the back seat of hi’ car 
A’so if I got a traffic 
ticket I don't have to 
explain’—and started for 
home. He didn't unload 
the gun, he said, because it 
was difficult to eject the 
bulle’s. They had to be 
pred—out with a screw­
driver, he said.

ALater, he saw anadin ■ 
The Tines which said 
’Join the MiracM March for 
;^tial’'and then described 

a Jewish parade down 
Wi’hire Blvd., conclude 
with the phrase ’Six Days 
.in June?

’That brought mc back 
to the six days in June of 
the previous year,’ Sirhan 
said, referring to the 1967 
I’raeli-Aaab war. ’I should 
have been dead for those 
six days. . . This fire 
started burning insMe.of 
me... These Zionis’s, 
Jews, whatever the hell 
they are, were trying to 
rub in the fact that they 
beat the hell out of the 
Amt’s." ' ,

Sirhan said he was so 
mfurialld that ’I was off 
to go down to see what 
those God-damned sons of 
bitches were up to .. ‘.'-I 
was driving like a mani­
ac;’ '

In his anger-, Sirhan said, 
he thought the parade was 
that mgnt. Actually, it was 
held the following- .night, 
June 5. ’ . .1

Becomes Lost.
He became lost, Sirhan 

said, and since he hadn't 
been home, the loaded 
pistol was still on the back 
seat of the car. But, he 
said, ’the gun was com­
pletely out of my mind.’

Not findtag the parable, 
he instead stopped at the 
lighted headquartess of 
former Sen. Thomas H. 
Kuchel, where an elecha’ 

- party was in progress. 
Kucnel had been defeated. 
’It was pretty dull,’ he 
’aid-smiling broody to 
the spectators he added, 
’Forgiee me, any Kuchcl 
supportere''—and then he 
heard two boys say they 

u.were going to ’2Jbn!ner 
party at the Ambassador.’



,1 <-HijJinally .fouind .'the Cooper also introduced'
.Ambassador and when'inSTiiio'evidence the cxplosiVe

. parked and locked his car, two pages which he prgued 
I he eft the gun on the back successful^ two weeks ago, 
s^ "/iwere ‘too inflammatory’/
...In earlier testimony to be placed before-the* 

<Wednesday, Cooper t.old of jun ,
■ 1^1 .^'I8* n «$ Ttase pages, kept'-from
R0•i|ctuslan’ Digest, evidence then but released, 
wh, .prated an article to the press, contained Siri 
t.™ -Put ItIn Wtiiing.’ hans whole-ade endorsc- 
v,P an to dare something ment of all forms of com- 
di^nj' something: wit-' mumsm-evven conflicting 
ing, it said, and then.forms—and an angry at- 

.write down the plan. See tack on the'United States:. 
howitgainsmomenuumin ~
tta simpee process of writ- 
ingHdown. . .Somehow, 
writing it down feeds the 
data into your subcon­
scious mind a little quick

; or .. . Set a target date, 
; then ttltt working to 
.make it come true." ;

. On'May'1& Sirhan wrote
•Robert F. Kennedy must, 
be assassinated before''5' 

‘June ’6S.t’ And on June 5, 
Sirhan shot and kiltei, 
him. "

Cooper read the pages 
aloud and later explaW 
to newsmen that defense 
psychiatrists felt the writ- 

had a strong beating 
on Suhian’s static of mind 
—winch is the key issue j^ 
whether Sirhan Jis sent*? 
tenced to death or simply,’ 
imprisoned. '

_ Cooper droned hypnoti­
cally through page after 
page of meaningless, unde- 

„ cipherab'e sentences, half­
. ■ sentences and -even parts

■ This mental chain of of words. ■;, , .,
, events was laid bare as *We believe that Robert 
Cooper read methcdkallly; F. Kennedy must.be sac- 
through the reading and nicced for the caure of the 
writing that made up Si£ poor, exploiter people? 

> han’s trnnking. t: read one entry. ~\ 
’ Mystical Cult Magarin^ SW’”' “^ ~Sirhan said, however 

. that he was not involeod'
is a mOSlCi^^e!igetti with anyone in the plaH' DWfchmonbhthemAgaS and couldn’t remember 
KMef^ £> wrote "-We ^ 

h‘̂ CtUi&^S,^S» . '’’'he hand that Is do' 
j®? Sita /K/K ng Sj^A?^ 

member in June -■ iJc ’.laying of .e abore- i&KaJf ^“m^

he bclicvl!d he could de- ’ '—M,
velop his mental power's to 
the point where hie could 
produce psychic phenomd 
na, such as visual delu-' 
sions^nd thought trans­
ference. ------- ^.'
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By AL STUMP 1
' H"*»sxs?aef ’staff varer~—- 
Outside-courtroom explosions, 

unknown to the Sirhan tri; 
judge and jury, enliven the 
ceedings almost daily.

The mysterious Issa N/iifeb 
-^Wlaiiy an addSTwEno 
the array of legal taleX defend­
ing Sirban-hovueid to the 
background until a San Freuc’s- 
co radio reporter tossed a few 
political questions at him:. Nab- 
Hleh burned, fumed—-thena let 
anger erupt. '

“Just why are you here?” 
inquired the reporter. The rud­
dy-faced, portly, Western- 
dressed .lawyer, todeniffidl in 
court as “director of the Paees-

Sirhan Defense Team

the ciKuimsannee being that the 
Kennedy 'killer witressecTArabsSj 
forced from their homeland by: 
Zionists and as a child lived in a! 
Wood bath--he was making 
good headway when came an­
other question.
“What about Robert Kennedy

—how do you feel about him?”
“He was a victim, too,” shot 

back the visiting attorney. “If 
the United States hadn’t sold 
arms to the Israelis, he'd be 
alive today. He was a hero and 
a victim.” -

Question: 'Then you -'justify ■
political murder?”

At that, Nahlileh’s eyes bul­
ged and he shouted, “What do

(Indicate page, name of.
newspaper, city and state.)

Her eld7'Xxamine r
Los Angeles, Calf.

you think your country is doingJ.._ H you wnAyvw country w dong 
Mwi-Arab de.egation to th bright now in Vietnam?”
UntUd NMtons,” re^Kd He went on to describe the
had come as an obsy^e"; A supply of Panther jct fighters to 
.gpsMitfflfmy'fcoastoar inter- jsracl by the U.S, as '“a gast' 
CFCJ to Stes wfe ^stup^ 
my way from New York,” besto/when the reporter swifted

He went on to describe the

said. ■
His legal affiliation? ‘Mem­

ber of the British bar!” snapped 
'Nahheh, his accent more Chel- 
sha-Mayf8i^ than todM!-•East­
ern. j ,
“Arentt you really here to

■tog when the reporter swMcM
off a tape-recorder in his brief­
case and waked away.

Mary Sirhan, the mother-, now 
fees free to walk out of the Hall 
of Justice,, without a' lawyer or 
guard at her side. .I]revi<wtsfy,

Date: 3/6/69
Edition: Night Final
Author.: Al Stump
Editor: Donald Goodenow
Title: Kmsset »

cod off Srnhmi when be be- she never left the building ex­
comes almost uncontrolled-,:’^ undlr■ escort 
and raves in court that he wants p ——— ’ ‘
to plead guilty, fire Ms law-- 
yers?” the reposes' probed.

Nahm reddened. Launching 
into the..statement that Sirhan 
was a victim of cfram»tnnce■~i
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«She_and Munir, Jl-year-old 
brother of Sir-ten, strolled down 
Broadway this week and, far 
from drawing the crowds of the 
past, went uMptcxd by. every­
one except a young Negro girl.

The girl said nothing, only 
approached and took Mary Sir- 
hans hand, which she tenderly 
patted. ■

This "is tie emotion the little 
woman from St. .Paul Street in 
Jerusalem evokes from most 
people.

Munir was unhappy with testis 
mony from Adel Sirhan, an eld­
er brother, that “after the fall” 
(Sirban’s headlong tumbte from 
ahorse he was exercising), Sir-­
han soratiness acted violently 
or went into seances over light­
ed candles.

"Why did they have to bring 
ttat.u.p?’ asked Munir-, outside 
the courtroom, after Adel told of 
a fight between Munir and Sir­
han.

It happened at night, when 
Adel wasin bed, at the family's 
Pasadena home, and he had to 
break up tee brotherly brawl. 
"There was a bloody nose and 
brekehgl>asses” he told the

I^W^oro nose and glasses?” 
I he was asked. —-“­

"Munir’s,” he replied. Sirhan, 
he said, was .dong the .swinging.

It is not known whether two 
Corona eye special's, who exa­
mined Sirhan after he was 
braked and bloodied after fad­
ing from the horse Hy-Vcra, 
will be called as witnesses.

However-,' Dr. Paul Nesson, 
Corona epteaIneleogist, told The 
Herald-Examiner: "Dr. Milton 
Miler examiiKd him (Miller 
and Nibson are associates) and 
so did I, and we found noterng 
particularly wrong with his eye; 
He had 20-20 vision with percep­
tron sharper In tee left eye than 
tn tee-right. His upper left 
eyelid had been lacerated but 
had healed well.”

Ni’sson continued, "When we 
refused to certify him injured to 
the point ° collecting insurance 
money, Sirhan phoned Dr. Mil­
ler and said, 'If you don’t fill 
out those insurant papers the 
way I wand, it’ll be too bad for 
you’ ”

Were the doctors worred’ 
about the threat?

"Yes, we were,” said Ni’sson. 
"He had a way of spitting out 
the words wWt you couldn't 
forget.”

Steten collected, eventually, 
$2000 from the insurance carrier 
of his employer. - -------^
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■ ^r^rptshara SirhSrT^^ Q“But you shifted fL-.Q--^d you have plans af- 
, Srhan BBtoa sir-han, 27, (jctsi,n the back of your mixid?? .trt-e races?? - ------ —*
'on trial for the murder of 'Sen. 
Robert F. Kennedy, continued, 

■ testifying for the fourth day in 
■ his defense today. Wwing 
- are highlights from yester­
day's testimony under quest­
' toning of chief defense coun­
. sei Grant B. Coo-pet: •

U Q-On Tuesday the 4th of 
June, do you remember wMt 
time you got up? ’
- A — About 2. • .9 or 10 0 c 
lock.
■ Q — Between Sunday the 
second of June and Tuesday 
the 4th of June did you write 
‘anything in your notebook;?

i; a— 
at all.
o-

Yes. I d;dn*t Hike that

What were your plans
for that '7'^’"’
■ A - The Mondav before I 
had asked my mother to give 

.me the remain'er of the mon­
ey from my insurance 'com­
pensator. ’ .

A —N’o, Sir.n Not at 21'
A—I didn't even go to the 

।m^a that. day. I read the 
J race entrees. I didn't ike the 
■ houses.

Q-Did you have some'
Ma about the Ros’cnrc&ns? 

I A-Yes, sir. That evening 
v—5 : T-ansav night. TheQ — You had turned over to t _ 

her tire money from your ac- ■ .Tuesday night before I had 
cident? ■ >.ttendnd the Pos’ctwian!attended the Pos’ctur^mn

• A — No, sir, not that I can 
recall.

Q- Did you, when you 
went to bed, tell yourself you 
were going to kill Robert F. 
Kennedy?

A—I don't remember 
doing that, sir.

Q — Did anything; happen to 
change that point of view of 
Kennedy as a saint?
;. A—I don’t know, sir. Re- 
'cause his wtlliggecss to send 
.jets to Israel was still solid-- 
lnd in my mind.

ri - Then how dd you thick 
of him as a 'sate? "*•

A—That was my reaction
to” mm’

iy A - Yes. Most of it;. . go 
keep for me.

o-Did she have some 
. left?
' A-Yes.

Q - Did she give it to yen?
A- Yes. $100.

I Q— What were-you doing 
that day?
? A-I planned to go to the 
, raxs
i, Q - What races?
I A— Hollywood Park.

Q — Had you been going t.o 
the races?

। A—For two weeks before, 
almost every day,.

Q-Were you betting?
. a -Ye*.

O — You didn't do too -good
Ai-' « o-m

"■'‘A — Good and bad. I lost 
me f- tetr.

; meeting. I planned Ho attend 
.that same, meatin?. •

Q — Did you have an alter- 
na*e plan? •

A-Yes, to work on my
car.

i Q - What were you going to 
do? g

A— Replace some Ues. 
The front Ines were wont.

Q-Mr. Sirhan. . , 
A-Sirhan. please.
Q —All right, .I've known 

you long enough. .'.We were 
discussing the events of June 
4. and .you said you looked at 

।the newspaper- at the raxes.
I A-Yes, at the race en- 
tres.

o- What did you do that 
for?

A -1 decidled not to go.
Q~W? ,
A — I did not like the on
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Q—Was there some parti—__ QmDo you remember w*rt-_Q—. . ,W?s there, £“0^ '

cular reason for that? Were kind? • • else there?
’ A —Yes. The East Pasad—-, A)There was - an . elderly

na store had a sale on long man ... he was a member 
rflh^. . , joftheNRA. •

Q—Then you went where? , Q—Tie National Rifle As—

the horses dffferent?
A— I had been losing all 

the time before that. • Io, —What did you do then?
A — Jhe telephone 

rang. . .It was for my brother 
Adel, who was in bed. . I 
went to his room.... to inform 
Adel that there was a tele­
phone call for hm. and te 
asked me if I was going to the

A—To Fish Canyon. sociatUm?
q—When did you arrive? J a—Yes.. and he had a 
A —1 don't know. . .say box with all kinds of rifles 

about noon. ' .and hand gons. . .one was a
Q —Mr. Buckner (range ,.22. >

master at the San .Gabriel : Q —Was be .wearing some 
Vaiey Gun Club in Fish Cai—. ;kfcd oi special jacket?
yon Rd.) testiM you arrived, A — Y es, a miiiteytrack. That was the last time ,-... ,

I saw Adel that day. When be much earlier and left about jacket... ..and ear muffs to 
wasLOnJhe teIephoneJ_Sad noon. , .muffle the sound. I us® cotton 
the idea of going target shoot. ‘
ing again. • 1 wrong. -

Q —Where did you keep or— Did.you have a conver- 
■ ‘ * s?.t>on with Mr. Baekner? .your gun? In a drawer?

A — In my room . .'. some­
times on a chair . . . some—

A — No sir. Hees,totally •myseu. He was th® bae that 
------  - i was doing it. .^shooting rapid

A—Yes, sir.
Q—Tell us about that coa

tines on a cushion, anywhere veisatom. •
in the room. • - | A—I just gave him my $2

Q—And then you drove and. - .set up my tarots..

. fire. . .When those kids (ear- 
-her witnesses) said 'they 
; thought they heard a 38 being 
, findl. He had a 38.
! Q— Did there come a time 
when you met an attractive 
blonde? • ■ •

, A — Don’t interrupt me. 
► First that other kid who said 
I was a good shot came to the 
range .

Q — All right. Did you have 
| a conversation with him? ,

A—Yes. . .when he saw
I what I was using,-he asked,

somewhere? And what time Q — How long did you stay 
'did you arrive there? at the range? •

A—I don’t • know A —From the time I ar—
exactly.. On the way I rived un? • • iM’.- BUckO!ff 
' stopped at the East Pasadena fmounceed that the range ww 
Firearms Co. to buy some fitted forthe day.
ammo. ; Q—What kind of a snot are

Q — That is the .same place ,y°U?
that h in evidence? A W^h a good gun I coo- •
«tV sder myself a pretty goal mags for target shooting for?’’
A-No, that fc a afferent^ y .y ; .g And hega<fmonfn?ee me

pace. , J Q —With the gun you had not to use them in my
Q — You memory u better ^ith y.ou what kind of a shot gun. . I mean he asked me, if

than mine. Anyway, where . you? my,gun had the capacity for .
dd you go? • । a — A pretty good shot. * that high power... ---------^
A—I wont to a restaurant!. % a w,tiu®fs tfstiitfeJ you 

for a few “J* • to st®? were shooting as fast as you 
for a cup of coffee before „ g a , • 
proceeding to toe range. । a Th at is completely

Q—A^djou s^ a1 Ve Wong- . .I had to squeeze the ’
gun snop in Eaft Prfaeena? trigger. . .and when you t:ar—
A“Jr'i get shoot you’re not even sap-
Q — D^ you Me any mm ^ to ^"w when the buM

muntuon with you? ewSfT - ------- -
A —Yes, mini-magg, and es.

Federal !oagJifrlf, the/re my
frvol•tfe, and another brand .
with an “X” on it. I can’t
remember the name.

Q —On the fourth you

What are you using mW

bought more ammunition??^
A*—Yes ’



$

•Af t er the announce- a — Where did you go?
a »' . . A—I .started! drrvjhg’“To—
A“No: s:r. I wanted to ward home. I dr^d bv 

■exp0™ t!m’mIU my own gun, Bob’s Big Boy in Pasade^. 
but Mr*, Bucknea:' cam4 over Its adtecmt to Pasadena City 
and I didn’t expend them. College y
uQ J you “e t‘b w' Q-Did y»u w xmks lets out? to cat? ’

( A ~ No. sir. I did not. a — Yes Sir I d-d
Q“Why dd^ you unod e — How'Wdid it take ^gu!' ■ yout0 get there?
A—I wathaving trouble A—About 15 minutes.

MQ 7 N^VT I get to *1? ^ e^orn. , Q ~ At was then about 5:55
blonde girl? Some tme that Q —Were you saving t.hbsb p,m. or so?

. day . you met a pretty' buHts to shoot Kennedy? m ' 
gM.. the one you saw on the -A — No, sir.

Q —And at that time anid~~“O,7 

yoThave it in mind to shoot men1.
Sen. .Kennedy? ,

A —No, sir, I did not. . .It 
was totally off my mW.

; Q-Did you say to Mr. 
Buckner, "I got to here shells 
that won’t misfire.”

A —No, sr,I did not. .-.At 
least 1 don’t recall saying 
t.hat.

wiUess stand. ..and you Q-Wwentt you practicing 
to shoot Robert Kennedy?

A-No. I was so thrilled 
with my perfomnnce. . .that

thag*t she was pretty at that 
time and you didn’t know she 
was married.

Q — Did you strike up a 
conversation? A a

A-Yes. I Q~Do you have any pr-es.
„ , . ent re^cobect’on. . of how
Q—A^ afe ths event’ I ®W boxes of shells you had 

take it her rtme up?i ^a/ - yu
A—'Yes, but before her.' A —Not full ones. ...just 

husband c?me up. I wanted to, empty oks. . >

A—I don’t exactly remom—. 
,her. I didn’t have a- watch 
with me.
, Q—There was something 
you ate? .

. •1-1 hamburger, some let. 
was all that wm on my tucc-a salad and some 

— - coffee. - ■mind. . .
,Q-Did you sec anyone?

A — Yes, Sir. At the counter 
theie was a seat by a friend 
of mine.

Q—What was his name?
A-1 don't know his whoe

us4 of.my e*ii’eag;. o - W hen' yo" hnWI name. He was an East InS
Ste bad a band r^w gun, and shooting, where did you put student named Mystri While 
I wanted to. . .I wanted her the revolve?? we watted for 0urVdinncrhwb

f’A1^ .‘about that A~On ^backseat of my talked about everythin* tieb h^ husband came up, car. • moslly aboilt __
■ but I didn’t know it was her, q — Out in the open? 
husband. ■ '- • - ‘

car. mostly, about races. I was 
askn»g if he had gone. He said '

‘ no' Af'" we Wt Bob’s restau- 
came o-Why?- ^Iwe’aw some .newspaper

A -I had n° reason to fade m?cyes on the sidewalk. He 
\ w^*"4. bought a newspaper,.

. Q-Dd you ever hear the Los Angeles Times;. I sad
nouncemertt over the loud about a law about carrying a I 'warned! to buy one, too, to 
spreker? ( ^...jnneca^ wnoon? "'"‘■’^ook over the race entresriBut

■' ■ Q-W«aIVy it
tine to close?

; A—Yes, sir.
Q—Was there

A —Yes, in the open, 
o— Why?

! it.
an an-

'•■'" and told us it was dosing 
tine... I had seven or eight 
mpiim^t left, and I loaded 
my gun.

■4



r o

a . ,fn—'a —Did you have' in mM 
. i had no change so I saslihen to kill Kennedy? 
would buy it later. . .„ « -

‘Hie andI decided we would -A * ’ ^ 
go to the Pasadena City Col—i Q-W^ tfd you M. 
lege Student Center. We ; A-J gotin my kfd

bought some lunch in the caf- through the paper to fnd t^ 
boug Sports section. Something

ieaught my attention.. .an ad—
eteria.

Q —Aft.er you had eaten a 
. hambugge?? ,

A—Yes. There were seven 
or eight people there. I was 
the one who paid for the hot

•jv'eriScmc^tt with a border to 
attract the attention of the 
rcaeert.
| Q-Tuesday, June 4,1968,

_ _ the Los Angeles Times, -Page 
chocolate, so I had some ^ of Part I—-do you see on 
change with me as we r^ that page the advertisementt 
turned to our cars. you —ad seen?
Q-t was a nie 

there?
A—Yes. I talked

party A— Yes, sir-, I do.

about.
horses, telling them that dess 
made a difference. So when 
we returned to our care, his 
car was better than mhe, and 
I said, “Hey, Mystri, I sre 
you are moving up in class.” 
He liked that.

Q —Was there something 
about newspapers?
A—I said I was going to 

buy it. He said, no, that he 
only wanted the classified sec­
tom. He took out the classi'fedl 
section and gave me the rest 
of his paper; I .challenged my 
friend to a game of pool in a 
pool place about half a block 
from Bob’s. He tuned me 
down. ' ■ .

, Q-Wyouread it?
A — “Jon the ’Miracle 

March for Israel on thc'Mira- 
e'e Me tomorrow Wednes­
day, June 5, at 6 pm». on 
Wilshire Boulevard at Detroit 
Street.. .to the steps of the 
Los _ Angeles County 
.Museum . . . Six days in 
' June.’’

Q — What was your reac­
tion to that?

o— What did you do? , y
. A-Before the newspaper, 

'l had in mind going to the 
, Roslcruccann meeting, but that 

was at 8 o’coxk and in the 
meantime I had nothing'to do.

11 wanted to change the tires 
or chaW my friend to a 
game of pool.... I decided to 
go down to see what those s— 
----------------- were up to.

q—What did you do?
A — I went down to'Wils­

hire Boulevad..
cle Mife, to where they were 
having that parade.

i Q —But you made a mu- 
। take about the date?
; A — Yes. I was that burred 
up, Sir. I through,! it was that
night.

1 Q — What did you do?
Q — How did you go?

• A — By the Pasadena Free­
way and the Ho^lyvi<xe5 Free­
way, I think. Anyway I was 
driving, Sir, like a Hanke. I 
missed the turoioflt. I didn't 
know- where Wilshire Boule­
vard was. - ’

A-That brought me back « f *
something?, ,

tLthC.,S1X.eayS in 1 A—I don’t remember whatprevious year.
Q —What was your reac­

tion then?
A - Had I been dead, Sir, it 

would have been better for 
me. I was .completely p—off 
at American justice at that 
time. ’

“He said he had to get a — WM v.as y°ur fcring?. 
home to look up in the casst . A—The fue ,1ltir^dli?ti00tc fied because be waned to get.iag n^?1”^.These Zonss 
aedsniSt summer. ^^^t^iTg o rob in. the ^
' that they had beat the he! out 

of the Arabs one year before.

' turn I took. After going off the 
Hollywood Freeway, I think 

' so, I saw the Hollywood Pal­
ace or the Ice Palace or 
something Ike that. There 
was a very steep hill there.

Q—Did you get lost? ■
A —Yes, I did.
Q-Did you Inquire as to 

directions? - --------

i



’ < ' o headquarters* L. Q—You bought chocsaaT„A—Yes. At some gas staa-.a, H^/ aKS?^ the kids at Pasadena, andton. I asked where Wdshure -i ~ Ye*^ a hamburger, and bullets at
Boulevard was. He said just , Q Shat^ ' the stor<How much did you.
keep going this way.... I sUh <J»? i day?

- didn’t find it. I asked people your car wasY, • , a-$10 or $15.
when I stopped for red‘lghts. Pace make-.X? driving Q—That much? 1
I eventually got to it. Aj. Y^ AS■ItWstr<-t and ' A— I don’t ■rm'rmbber ex-

q —Did you turn right for I took Ine next street ano ,
'left, west or east? Ui0?-on it^n*-^ ' Q—-How much were the

A —I can’t exactly remem- car so I ^o^- go MownLi, 1 bunes?
ber, Mr. Cooper. I didn’t know Kuclel s T^t was tie ^y ■ ^ — S ■ -
where the Miracle Mile was. spot I fojnd to park my ^A to!t g 
. Q-Were you lookmg for Q.-Did you get out of toe box- E1

car?
A—I kept driving on Wil— . A —Yes, Sir, and I locked 

shire Boulevard,. JooMng for.it- .......... .....
that parade. The way those Q — Did you hare your wal- 
aonsts go, I thought it was a kt? . ...

Seventy-five cents a 
box. Eighty-five cents at the 

1 ran®® ... there'were a total

A — I always had my wallet 
in my car when I drove.

q—Did you take it with 
you? .

A—-No, Sir, I never carry

big one. ,
Q-Where was your gun?
A—It was compietely out 

of my mind.
Q — Where was it?
A — Where I had left it—on ... .

the back seat of the car, • Q — Where wav?
Q-Were you going to A~L 

shoot up the parade? compartment. .
A—It was out of my miM Q ” "hiy? _

I just warded to see what A 
those (urprinabbee) were r v“"

' of nine boxes.
t q—And you bought cokes?
' a —Yes, Sir.
I Q — It cost you $2 to go to 
1 the range? '
| A— Yes. ■ 
, q—And you bought aharn- 
. burger? . _ ■
I A —Yes, and I paid for

to.

it. i Mos—You had about $420 , 

where; was Il»«?
I keep it in my glove .f—About that. I don’t ex­

' actly remember how much.
Q — Did you have-tie revol—

Q — Did you find them?
A—.No, I didn’t find them. 

I was ready to give up. Then 
driving by, I spotted a stores 
with a very highly illuminated 
interior. I thought it had

hat A—, Adel, Munir, my VinDiV-nockav?
up1 brcthoss and I have a mutual yo ^^ revolver 
p habit of never carrying our . ^A s&Vtte back seat of

wallet with us. ,
Q —Where did you carry ’ 

your money? .
A— Loose in my own pock-

ets. . ■ .
q — How much money dd 

something to do with the pa— you hava wwith J^we0 you 
rade. It was (former Sen. deft the house Tuesday? 
Thomass) Kuchers headquar- A - $400 I took from rny
ters. Having seen that. Sir, mother and $50—M more. I 
the parade ... and not being don’t remember exactly.

my car. ■
q — Did you walk to. Ku—■ 

cheTs headquarters? .......... ’
A — Yes, across Wilshire 

Boulevard to reach Kuehls 
Headquarter. There■we’e 
man}’ people there dressed for

able to find the parade, I 
decided to go in and see what 
\M-#g on at Kuchers 
Store. ■ ■ -’J—-’--'

a party. ,' q — How were you dressed?
A —At that time We 

pants, blue shirt, blue sweater

O”'
Q — Did you ta& to any­

one? - -------^

i



Q —Did you walk to the
A—No, I jus’ went in sid"'AmlbS'!eia^ H°te?

Court recessed for the day

looked around.
Q — Was there music?

. v „ at ths point. The ®Qowng
A“Y^  questions end answers took

I Q —D^ you see anything, pace a’ ’he radt morning
i..:q— vvas rrere music; । a ’Vw Ac t wt th» Kn. *c , k e^y m. —q .. .. । A— x^. As I left ’he Ku- and carly aftenwa sessions

A —No ... there were chel store, it was downhill... - - -
sa’^^^^ up, three, storiee H„s .e^ to
bright ligaSs. And reme liquor down. And there was a big jrom sfchan’s diaries. 
.... some people were drink- sign tha’ some Jewish organ—- •
ing liquor. ’ . :--

of tie trial, with the first
questions relating to excerpts

. zaHon ... Zionists;, whatever, Q-Tta it este ‘dig your
Q — Did you have W liq- that made’me burn. It boiled well before your firs’ one. 

- me up again, bereuse I ThreigU my readings of Mo­
' wudn’t see aiyttilag and handos (sic) Ghandi.., I am 
1 there it was. It frustrated me. a devout student of Mohandas 

Q —You went on to the Ghandi. His powers of mind 
hotel? ' ■ have always .fascinaitai me. :I

uor?
A — No, Sir, I did not have 

any liquor there.
Q —What happened?
A—Some boys said there 

was a bigger party down at 
the Ambassador Hotel, so I 
said I was on Wilshire Beulr- 

. vard and couldn’t see the pa­
rade, I migh’ as well go down

i A—I went the esmr way have tried to emulate them 
up that same long walk. By but your traihLia's are very 

I that day tirey had removed similar to Ghandfs?’ Did this 
that sgn about Santa Anita, refer to the Ros’r:rucianes?
On Tuesday there were many ' A—I don’’ know. I don’t

. - , . - . more people in the Ambassa- remember,
there sad sts w^t was gong , dor in the corridor and in the '

• on. „ . mam lobby where the shops
’ Q - On the second of June , wee than there had been Sunk 
when you were in the Ambos- [day.

’ sador Hotel did you learn ' q — Did you notc» some- 
about the party on the fourth ; thing-about the people?
of June? ■ — .

Q—Then on page 123: “X 
advocate ’.he overthrow of the 
current Pjesiifejit of the — 
Unital States of America. I 
have no absolute p’ans yet.
but .soon will compose .some. I

A — No. I did not know It.,If 
there was an announcement I 
did not know it.

Q —You learned about it 
। when you wee at Kuchers 
party?

A-Yes.
Q—What .made you think it 

was a public party? ’
. A — Curiosity made me go. 
, Q —What made you think 

you could go to it?
A —The boys, they startai 

, to go themselves.
Q —Was the Kuchel party 

Hedy? .
A — Dui—I thought it was. 

Forgive me,- any of the Ku- 
chel supporters. —-

' A - They were all draped am poor'. This country's prep­
up- .............................. aganda says that she is the
, Q-What about their na— best country in the world. I 
Uonalittes? have not experienced this yet.
A-There were quite a few The US. says ’hat We in 

of myooncOmplrxioil. • Russia is badwW? Suppo-
Q — And blacks? .
A—Yes.
Q-And tan complexions?
A —Yes.' •
Q — Did you walk up those 

same winding stairs you'had 
: walked up Sunday night?

A — Yes.
Q —Were there a lot of 

people?
A —The whole place was

redly no average American 
1 has ever lived in a Slavic 
society, so how can he tell if it 

1 is good or bad—isn't his gov­
ernment putting words in his' 

, mouth.
“Anjwayy, I believe that the 

U.S. is ready to start declin­
ing, not ’hat it basn—tt be­
gan in November 23, ’63—But 
it should .decline a’ a faster

mW with peepee.... There _sw _ _____ ______
were television cameras and’arwill not be too far frSmTSeing; 
whole lot of bright Ugh!:. • '

rate so that the real Utopia



0
injhis country, I AW 
support’Ve Communist cause 
and its people, whether Rus­
sians, Chinese, Albawns, 
Hungarams, whoever. Work­
ers of the world, united you 
have nothing to loose but your 
chains and a world to win. 
Workers of the world unite, 
youVe nothing to loose but

’ your chains.’’ Then thee is 
some Arabic. What is that?

A—You have nothing to 
■ Jose but your chains’. Jis re­
peated. Thats’ all it says, sir". 
And workers of the world, 
unite. ' .

Q — You wrote that
A — Yes, its my handwri­

ting.
Q — When did you write it? 
A—J don’t remember.
Q-What were your feelings

, at the tine??
A— Just what it says these.
Q — Were you ever a mem­

ber of tie Communist Party?
A — No, sir, I never was.
Q —Did you believe these 

thing?? ' .
A-l must have, when I 

wrote it, but I don’t now. It 
sounds queer, sir.

- Q—Did you write it?
A-I don't remember that, 

but it is my handwriting.
’Q —Did you fee that way 
Ueta?

A — I must have. ■
Q — Do you believe the 

United States is not fair?
A —It wasn’t good to the 

rest of my people, no.
Q—Was it good to you?
A-It was good to me.
Q— Then it says: “America 

will fa^a downfall so Qbys— 
mar'she will never recover

from it. . . an Ameriaan poll- 
'Hei an leads the people’ 
through any course be wants 
them to. This is possible be­
cause the people are indiffer­
ent to the leaders. .. remom-' 
ber through! Democ-aim means 
■only, yet otherwise we will 
blast the hell out of you ... 
just .let us run the country, 
hire cur relatives to work for 
us and earn fat checks . .. 
AU we really want to do -fe 
... you up . .■. My solution 
is to do away with its leaders 
and declare it an .anarchy... 
the President - elect is your 
best friend until be gets into 
power'.

’Then he sucks every drop 
of blood out of you and if he 
doesn’t like you you are 
dead.” You wrote that?

A - Its my hQnd-writing.
Q — De you believe that? 

' A — I must have had that 
feeing’.
Q- When we adjournal 

for lunch,, I had read to you 
an article from the Uoscn-. 
cian Digest of March, 1953. It 
was about writing down goals. 
Do you have that article in 
mind?

A—Yes, sir.
Q—Did you read that when 

you recv■ivtd ’it?
A — Yes, in Ue first part of 

May. .
Q-n your notebooks, it 

appears you had goals in 
mM Did you write these 
thugs down at the tine you 
wrote them with an object in 

• mM?
A—Yes, sir, I did, in refer­

ence to the assassinator of 
“Robert Kennedy.

Q — What about the others? 
^A— I don’t rvcal”wh3her,I 
wrote them before I read this 
of after.

Q — Here are some weekly , 
Master Monographs? of the 
Rosterucarn Order'. You have 
read these. - ’

A— Yes, sir, I have.
Q—When did you read 

these?
A—In the late fall cfl905, 

sir. •'
Q —EQrly in 155$ you pur­

chased a revolver.
A —Yes, sir, I did.
Q—You heard wiaeKSvs 

testify to the details of that 
tran^ciiion? ■ .

A—Yes. • -
Q—-Wass that how it hap­

pened? ( .
A —TO the best of my re-

iolItct^in, that gun was 
bought in early January, .not 
February.

Q—Other than the date, 
did it happen the way they 
said? '

A —Yes. '
q - Did you ask your 

brother to buy you a gun? 
’ A —No, sir'. I was arrays 
ittterestd in gms, but they 

‘ were to expensive for me to 
buy one in gun shops.

q — Why did you want to 
buy q gun?
A,- I like guns, sr.
Q-Hd did you hear about 

the guns? ,
A — My brottt.r,_Mumr, 

'Where he worked. They wVtv

i
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laktog, about it. It.;My brt’feL.jQ — You forgot? -
or told him’if he came up’to'“^~ It passed _

" ................ mind. That was ad there wasour hsuw, I would buy it.

— Ao., forgot?.s_._„A — Yes;, sir, I did. 
- It passed from mrQ-Whstwei?

. Q-Munir had the money 
for it? . ,

A —It was my money that 
paid for the gun. After Mu— 
airs work, we met the mam. 
We waked over to-a corner 
where he was parked and 
bought the gun.

Q—I thought your brotier 
paid $25 and you paid the! 
rest?' |

. A—No sir1, Im the one who' 
paid.-' ■

to it. ,
Q — In the Rostawtans you 

learned to write- down your 
goals. Did you have a goal?.

A— At the time, whatever! 
said in those papers — damn 
It, I meant it, sir. If I had had 
the opporteitty, I would have 
acted.

। Q —Did you write it down 
I because you wanted to accom— 
' ph'sh it?

• A —At the toe. .
_ . Q — Did you shoot your
. Q —Why did you buy the! gum? •

gun? . j A—Yes, str I'— ,
A—.It was cheap. 1 t ' Q “ When wqs that?
Q — Did you have some use' A—Almost directly after I 

fojt? 'quit working at. that health
A — I thought it had some food soein March'- , • 

use. It was a good gun. It a*" W^ did ^ shoot it?
EppeaMto-me. * A—At ’ha’ same range I

Q— What did you JnW to , Wa®?’, on J'u~ 4th ’’the San 
- Q- y I Gabriel Gun Club.

„ ATI ^“ed 10 go to San 
Gabriel, but it was so crowd­
ed, so I decided to drive over 
’o/ePo^WRange.
' Q—sometime during Sun­

day the 2nd, did you see some 
arace or advertisement that 
brought to your attention that 
S^.Mo'Robert Kennedy 
would be at the Ambassador 
Hotel? . .

.A-Yes,, sir, but that was 
late in tie afternoon.
' Q —What did you do in 
early afternoon? .' .

A — Agam ! went to tie San 
Gabritei Gun Club, but tscQusse 
’hat was sq crowded, I went 
£the pomona Police Range; 
These I was thwarted. They 
were only allowing Urge bore • 
guns, and mine was a smaU-

do with it?
A-Shoot it. | Q—How many tines were

Q—Shoot et what?
A —At a shooting range-

, you on the gun range? 
। A — About six tines.

> Q—On 2nd June, .1937, in 
one of your writings, you said 
something about some revolt 
tion, but you hadn’t planned 
your weapons yet. Can you 
explain that? .

A — I can’t. .As long as 
my pen was in my hand, .I 
meant what was in the writ-

• Q — Whs.t ones? !
A — I went to the same gua 

range, San Gabriel, and to .the 
Pomona Police Range.Q —Why did youI praoCee?

bore gun.
. Q-Did tou^eo any shoot— 
tog?--.-; - . '

' A—.No, sir, I did not. •
Q — When did you see the 

articJ?? •
~AT.01.’he way home, I 
bought q U? Angeles .Times 
Sunday edition. .

Q ~ Wha* did you observe?
. A"■Ther•ewasabigsever•

A —I liked to. I elen’t have , tiserncnt that caught my at- 
any wokathe’m®-. tenl™ kv^ ’he pubic to
Q — Did you do it so you come down and see and hear 

would be proficient in your Robert Kennedy at ’he Arn­
ing. That was all. , ,. , ■ bossador Hotel. It said: “You

Q—You had forgotten that . ;'7r'' •’ wqs completety j and your rr-ennas are invited 
A ^olmy mnd a’ ’he ’^ I to come down.” I thought I

A — Yes. wamie in151^ in targe . was as eligible as anyone elseQ — It turned off lke a wa— p‘acllc‘ag■ . , -to go down and hear Robertter spigot? ( - ------Saturday, the 1st JLKjnipedy spe^. "
- A.—_Tha’ is my nature, J?ne‘■ did to? g° ’o a gun Q—On May 18th, you had 
^--------* y wc? .. written that SenatorR-brad



*^*w*-«-b i , «. „,.. ^ .^At About Six, w seven vf■ ™Hy m2" die FdMa^eAen! w
he mast d® by Jine 5, 1953 - — w enj^ did .^

\ A —Yes, sir. ' !usQ? ■

. Q- When you read ths on I a' — The entrance off Wil-
■ Sunday, the 2nd of June, .did 

' you have in mind going to the 
Ambassador Hotel for the 
purpose of. killing Robert ,F. 
Kennedy. . •„ ,

A—No, sir, Hiki not. < ;

shire , Boulevan.. It was a 
very long drive, sir. Midway 
on the walk there was a bulle­
tin board.! stood by the buHe- 
tin board.

, , , ; - Q—Was there something
Q— Why not?. ■ • -1 on it?
A—That was' completely J a — Yes, something that 

forgotten fram'my mnd. ,, . really surprise me.. A bus
Q—You'forgo?? . , schedule that gave time of 2
A—That emotion was good ' bus leavn-g for Santa Amte. 

fis to m I wax writin? it Santa Anita was closed at Ueas long as I was writer It.
Something for a tme only.

’ Q — What about your emo­
tional feeling about Israelis?

" A-Pmtoe refuge. I 
; W'noJteeaags about .Israc- 
is .. *

Q — Well, then, Zionists. 
Did that feeing leave you?

A—No, that feeling never 
left mo. ■ • , ,

a Q — In May, you had heard 
Senator Kennedy advocate 
sending bombers to Israel, 

• Did you forget Hat?
A-No. Every time I was 

provokecd, 1 Would have writ­
ten it that way. My feeing 
about Robert Kennedy was 

. ondy good as long as Ewas 
writing that stuff.

Q — Did you go to the Am­
bassador Hotel?

A —Yes. •
Q—Mad you ever been /.wherelhe receptom was being 

there before? * held? .

A—I didn't even know
where it was, sir.

q — What time did you.sr-. I
nreatThe Ambassador? , | ;, .

time. That really bugged me.
Q—Did you walk to the 

lobby? . ' .
A — Yes, sir.
Q—Did you see anyone?
A —Yes, a policeman and a 

■ guard. I showed him the ad 
and he directed me to the 
room where the recepHon 

[ would be.
I q —. Did you go there?
| A-Yes, / '
' Q — Were there many peo- 

pie?
A — Hundreds and .hum 

dreds.
Q — Did you have the gun 

with you? '
A — No, sir.
Q —What did you do with 

it?
A — I left it at home, sir.
Q — Did you leave the room

A— Yes, it wasJoozM 
There were too rnaniy bright 
ighss. ' ■ '

Q — Did you intend to come 
back? j' ‘:
I A —Yes, sir. I Iked the 
room. At the other end of the 
lobby, there was some coffee 
and cookies.
. q — Did you get some 
coKee?- . ' '

A -Yes, sir. I stayed in the 
lobby as long as I.had the 
coffee with me. Then I went 
back to the room and I was 
stopped because Robert Ken­
nedy was .:adclressigg the peo- 
pic there. They said he would 
come outside t,o accommodate 
the people who couidnU get in.

Q—You waited?' ’
• A— Yes, ’ '

' Q—Why did you wait to 
see Robert Kennedy?
,,A—I came down .io see 

' him. I might as well see him. । 
1 Q—Did you stand on the

steps by the concourse:?
A-Yes.. •

' Q — How long did you wait?
A —With, all .the .excite­

ment, sir, I couldhT keep 
, track of any time.

Q —. About half an hour'? ’
A — About that. ' ’ ^ 
Q —Did you listen to his 

speech? .
A — Yes.

i Q — What was the sub­
stance of it? 1

A — The substance was that 
। it was -almost election, 48 
- hours before election. Hc en— 
'^couraged his supporters to go 

out for the last drive. And he 
sang with a move sta. •



§=D3ayou e^oy^ur- 
self? . . . •

„A-I was really thrilled, 
sir-.

Q-Was it the first time 
you had seen Robert Kene­
dy? . - : ,

.A—Yes. My whoVaflttude 
toward .him changed. Every. ’ 
time before, I had associated 
Mmw^hwantteg to send jets 
to Israel. I thought he was a 
villain, but that nght he look­
ed like a saint to me.
Q-°u honestly mean that?' 
.irYes, be lookedlike a ’ 

sainnome. I liked hinT”'*':
Q-.Did you go ’ browsing 

•around fcokbg for a kitchen?

A — No, sir, I did not. 'That 
lady who said I was there in 
my own words, sir, they were 
complete lias - . '

Qr^ou mean they were 
mistaken?? ——

A — No. They swore to tell' 
the truth and they didn’t. '

Q—You were not where 
they said you were? t

A —Not where they de­
scribed. I was in the lobby 
andjnjho room where the 
rally was supposed to bc.
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Grim recital of Sirhan Bis­
hara Sirbaii’s rcmenbrrar.ce of 
his staking and fatal shooting 
of Sen. .Robert F. Kennedy be­
came the focus of the young 
Arab’s murder trial today as 
the admited slayer began his 
fourth day of testimony.

Sirhan ,s set to tell what, If 
anything,' be recal’s of the 
events of the right of June 4-3, 
when.be folkwedt the New York 
senator into 3 pantry of the 
Ambassador Hotel's Embassy 
Ballroom and shot him in the 
head. -

His reolllectinss foHow on the 
^ of dramatic testmorny 
yesterday in which he told, of 
the blind rage which caused the 
killing. ' .

It was an advertisement for a 
Hirade 'Mile celebration of the 
fust (1968) anniversary of the 
six-day Arab-Israeli war that set 
him off on a wild ride over Los 
Angeles freeways which ended 
only when be shot Kennedy and 
was captured by the senator’s 
aides. Sirhan testified yester­
day. *------ ------

The kiting, accordimg to his 
testimony. followed a tragedy of 
errors in which::

O Hc left a day’ target 
shooting at the San Gabriel Val­
ley Gun Club without unload^ 
h® .22 calibre eight-shot revol­
ver. ’

o Ilc became so enraged 
over plans for the Arab-Isracli 
victory celebration he “drove 
like a maniac” to Wilshire Boy- 
tevard ^t realizing he would be 
a day early for the paiate

O He west to the Ambassa­
dor after rveltrarlBg a chance 
remark about Kennedy’s victory 
celebratioa while visitng. the 
headquarters of then Son. 
iThomas KucheL 
pSirhatn testified his rage was 
Itri^red by a -W-angees
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newspaper advertisement which
read:

"Join the ■Mlrace March for 
Israel on the Miracle Mile to 
morrow, Wednesday, June 5, at 
6 p.rn. on Wilshire BouTevard^. -. 
Six Days in June." , .

The young Arab said:
"Had I been dead, . . , it 

would have been better for ma. 
: .. The fire started burring 
inside me..,■■

Admitting he made a mistake 
about .the date of the pa­
radc. Sirhan explanred to Grant

। B. Cooper, his cideJ defense 
counsel:
”I was that burnedi up, sir-. 1 

thought it was that night." 
; . Sirhan said he had little reco­
lection of driving from Pasade­
na. City CoUege, where he had 
been visiting a fiend, to Los 
Angeles.

J He became lost, .finally found 
Wilshire Boulevard and ended 
up ®1 Kaders headquartess at 
a dud ’ party. he said.

There, be heard of the Kenne­
dy victory celebi-aiom and set 
off for tis Ambassador, he said.

Sirhan testified that after 
seeing Kennedy at a campaign 
reception 47 hours before the 
shooing be ”■i!?oleed like a saint 
to me.’”

.HeJbtOo thought of kB;vv..,„ , ;f .& - ur o kung They iv*iuwtu their OWn^T 
the senator when be went to the with a visit to the college. Sir-

iS

hotel,lie"said, and in fact was 
not carrying his gun.

How he got the gun which, 
according to his sworn testimo­
ny, he left in the rear seat of his 
car .parked on New Hampshrrc 
Street, is a mystery which 
should be solved by his testino> 
ny today.

Sirhan said be began the day 
before Kennedy's; slaying with a 
decision not to go to the races, 
hcl to spend his time tar-get
goring rndead. nti„ttr„ was dawed a . . .

He awed* the San GaWiithese Jews... these Zioniss!””
Vaieey Gun Club about noon, be!. .”
said, and ’stayed there until the,! 
target range closed. '

। Sirhan testified he was particu­
larly proud of his shooting that 
day. But he emphatically denied 
that the reason for his target 
practice was a reheaisaU for 
Kmedyss murder.

"It was out of my mind, sir,” 
he told Cooper.

When the gun’range closed, 
his gun was loaded with eight 
soft-nosed minimag shells, Sir- 
han said. He did not unload it 
before leaving the range be­
cause te was having; difficulty 
with the revolvers ejection 
mechanism.

Sirhan said he drove from the 
range to a restaurant near Pas­
adena City College where be 
dined with a fiend •

They followed their dinner

han said, and then he planned to 
either head for home or'atieM 
a meeting of the Rosicrucian 
Order - mystical cult of which 
he was a fo^ower.

. . . These Zronssts were trying 
to rub in the fact that they had 
beat the hell out of th.e Arabs 
one year before ... I decided 
to go down and see what thois- 
—-----------were up to.”
••Any anger te had, Sirhan

'insisted, was directed at

He was "boiled up again’
after reacting Wilshire and 
seeing another Jewish organZa­
ton sign, he said. ’

SiibanS testimony yesterday 
began with Cooper completing’ 
thereadtilgofhisd'iariesr

Sirhan admtttei he had writ­
ten of his sympathy for the 
Communist cause, but insisted 
he had never been a member' of 
the Communst Party.

He swore it was he and he 
alone who shot Kennedy and 
that he had no accompfices. 
Nor. he said, was be in the 
employ of a foreigm power at 
the time of the assassination.

He testified that alhiwgb his 
dairies wore in his handwriting, 
he had Wile memory of malting 
many entries.
”I don’t know.... It must be

doodling. ... I don't remem­
ber,” were hts increasiintiy fre­
quent answer's when Cooper 
pressed him to explain his writ­
in.
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Shian Dshava. Sirhan testitifo^3haracfaZting Sirhans 
Thursday that he got drunk on at <■ notebook wriimgs as the 
least thi-ee gin highballs last June J, ‘ ’ 
blacked out while tuytog to sober up, 
and ’the next thing I remember, I .
wasting choked.’ . I Instead, Compton sug-

.He didn’t learn for many hours , Tested!, much of the writ* 
that he had fatally shot Scn. Robert j ing was mere doodling rc- 
.F. Kennedy and that he was being f Acting Orbans daily n 
choked in a stniggec to subdue him ^ terestH-giTs, hon^ rac- 
as h'is gun continued! firing, wound*;. ing, jcckeys and sratams 
ing five others., he said. X of -Arabic songs.

It was the first time Sir-han has Y Sirhan replied fliply as 
menUmed that he had been drink* T Compton asked if thienum-

I disjonneed scribbles of a 
• ^i^aed mind.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

M Los Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, Calif.

bers 5-10, and other num-fng the night Kennedy was killed. . , . . . „
;Defenses attorney Giant B. Cooper 1 oer senes weren't actually

asked Sirhan if be knew that during ’ betting combinations at 
the blackout, ’You walked up to Sen.' Caliente race track. .

.Kennedy, pointed a gun to his head, J 4"That's conjectuee, sir. I 
pulled the trigger.. . and he later J don’t know,’ Sirhan an-1 
died.’ *' swered with a mischio
- Wilhasmite, a shrug andapalms-i' vous grn

” upward gesture of his hatmSrSirrerip‘ Anger Fk««
answered, ■’Yes, So 1 kani^11 f But he flared in anger
_ But under both Cooper's question*., when Compton asserted 
ing and eross<exfmination by Chief „ that Sit-han must have had 
Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton, 1 more notebooks than the

. Sichan steadily denied specific recol-three intoo d u c e d in 
', ^Uon of the shooting or of the ’ evidence..

rages that consumed him’when he, / ’Were you with me?" 
wrote in hs notebooks thatKenne- demanded Sirhan. ’Ask 
oy must me. p nae-. Don't put wonis in

Sirham was smiling and at ease*:my mouth!’
under Cooper’s questioning as ' --------
Compson began nis cross-eya/una- 
tion Sirhan remaned! "aua/T are

Compton asked if he had 
had more notebooks.

Compton's questioning sought to 
dispel in jurors' minds the imping- 
sioifCooper had earlier aimed for in

‘I. said I don't know,1 
’irhan snapped. ^—-
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5^A^^point.-an- iater commuted to We 
swung; °ne of ComptOifirimnrisonment 1 questions, Sioman re- J
marked, "That's stupid." h^hke rimmed bo was

"’ „’I contcrs that p .d do >n Las Vegas at the time of 
i?.SOPntimnri ask stupid the mnralcr, but one detail 

qUeSt0>^r’, Compton said that helped convict, him 
p Zto« do," Sirhan ^ ^ ^t when he 
rnappkdbayOl . was arrested there and

Compton ctontnundi in a charged with muderr, he 
mula, plka-rant tone of ^ued to ask whom he was 
voice, but with a thinly accusal of muraennm 

‘ vcitai. rkkpticSpl at Sir- 
hans invariable answer:

"I don’t exactly remem­
ber." ,

Asked to Recall

•accused of murdering.
। Sirhan, who is reported! 
io have followed that trial 
on televislon, was asked ' 
by Compton if -Howd 
hadn't told him last June 5
that he probably would be 
tred. "You didn't askThat was the answer 

Compton got rkptatealy as 
-he, asked Sirhan if he 
’irkcall<ai the events imme- 
aialteIy after ' his arrest: 

-rHing with poii^ drink- , 
dng coffee, asking about . 
’'htt sensational Jack 
••Aischke puratr cark. the 
stock market, the high 
cos’s of having babies and hisa^annpnrnt.

Earlier, prosecution wit- 
anss^usmrite^S^^ ! Lbmpton asked Sirhan if
SS^i 'ns 15? thAght "1^ Koberf 

{ Kennedy helped the Arab 
■ 'cause/

'tried for what?' did you?" 
asked Compton. ’

"I don't .remember," re-
,plied Sirhan.
■ .By Sirhans account on 
• the •wttnrrs stand Thurs-
day. this conversation 
with Howard would have 
occurred ’several hours be- 

। fore Sirhan learned he was 
accused of shooting Ken- 
.nedy.

ligent person in their 
meetings with him. Comp, 
’on, reciting attaieed po- 

.Ere reports of Sirhan’s 
conversations’with the 
wtnnrirts,• appeared unbe­
lieving that. Sirhan re-

i Sirhan said he aian't 
| know enough about poli- 
’tus to say. » 

,i "Are you glad he's
called so little of those Mead?’ asked Compton. 
hoU-S" , * "No sir, I'm not glad."

,t
Sirhan did admit to a 

faint recollection of dis­
cussing the .Kiischke case 
with Dep. Dis’. Atty. John 
E. Howard, but said he 
couldn’t remember speci­
fic details of the conversa­
tion. •

But a later question by 
Compton recalled one of 
the significant detail of 
the Kitschke case. 
Kirschke, a deputy district 
attorney and a friend of 
boh Compton and How- 

■ ?rd, was convicted in 1967 
. o^murdtrinn his wife and 
her lover and sentenced to

"Axe you sorry?"
"No sir, Im not sorry, 

but Im not proud of it 
either."

Compton then touched 
on an explosive courtroom 
scene that occurred last 
Friday, after the jury had 
been removed from the 
courtowm;

"Did you not say you 
MhdlRobm Kennedy 
wtKuiy premeaitatedly 
ana with 20 years of 
malice aforethought?’ 
Compton asked.

........ nvt«ven,'0JI. _’Jes si.-, I did," answered 
anath^x*he_rnntencn was • Sirhan. ,

' - ’ Attorneys for both sides
wore called to Superior 
Juagn Herbert v. Walk-
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cr^bcnch for a moment, . 1— .......™,............
andTthen Compton askcSTunder defense, qucstion- 
WH«*m«i!m?- ing, that he was *an

impulsive person, and
. his last questions:

’You said you were 
wiling to fight for the

; Arab cause?''
’Yes sir,’ said Sirloin.

. ’Are you wiling to die 
for it?’ •
dilYSsn ’m w0”1^ to "ho aided it. hated fc-

■ Cooper then resumed 'nTZ^^^^^ 
questionh^ Sirisau,, going of I^ and loved him

. line by line through the

He instssiidt, as he didLlJ6 tesfed Wednesday 
‘ ' * ’ that after target practic­

ing that day and going off 
in a furious but futile

what my reaction is is 
good for that time only.” 

- He said he behoved dis-
putos should be setUed 

.peacefully, admitted he 
halted Zionism and anyone

for his other vicvss.
A string of conflicting 

statement tended to sup­
port the defense portrait 
of him as one whose 

fire his three attorneys, hatwiS'tanicd on and off 
change his plea to guilty Jikc a water spigot.: 
and demand cx:ecut0ool. —Sichau quoted an Ara-

Cooper asked Sirhan if bic proverb to exphn 
he hadn’t done that be-1 why hs hated Kennedy on

transcript of last Friday’s 
blowup. Jurors then 
learned for the first time 
that Sirhan had tried to

cause he was mad at the 
way his defense was 
going, and Sirhan admit-

the one hand: ’A friend of 
my enemy is my enemy.’

search for a Zionist parade 
he'd heard about, he began 
party-hoppnng the night of 
Juno A, noinn from a 

। Wilshire Blvd., party to 
thc Ambassador without 
even knowing Kennedy 
would be there.

He said he had two -Tom 
Collins and -vaguely re­
calls buying a third Col­
lins and drm^ng part of 
that, and then deciding "I 
was quite high. I was 
alone. If I got any .more 
drunk, , there was nobody 

। with mc to take care of me 
if I got more drunk.’

He decided to go home, 
he said, and walked back

ted, ‘Sir, Iwas boiling?

to his locked car, where he
-But on the other hand, pfS

, 1 lying on the sw after He dmnt fcel ali that jea^ the ta^ct range
Cooper revealed that much hate. I still Jttced WhX,t, C.-ope.^ that afternoon.Sirhan had exploded over

defense plans to call about 
a. dozen w^neses Sirhan 
didn't want to testify, 
including two girls, Gwen­
dolyn Gum and Peggy * 
Osterkamp, whose names, 
appear repeatedly in his , 
notebooks. Sirhan finally 
compromised when attor­
neys agreed not to call the 
girls, Cooper said.

Despite his warmes-s and 
obvious irritation at 
Compton's questioning, 
Sirhan xemahedl com­
posed. When angered, he

.him, sir. It was just when -He said he got into the. , —-u **e sad he 30% ino Ute 
he s3j4h® wourf* support cay and began to start it, 
the state of Israel. burthen "I couldn't’’■nih..---------------- burthen "I couldn't’pm- 

WhencvcrKconedy^tui•c myself driving the
. I was tootolled about IsrRel.SUT.mi car homie ... .I was too 

would have bKsted him, m drive * he said *
andl still would ’ alrata to ct| C, he -' 1„ , , ,, for fear he’d have an acci- i •
-But, ’^ter the pwo- dent or get a ticket.

cation is removea, I no - —
.longer respond,.

It was after a cay of 
pr ovocatoons intoxluedd 
’and removed!, Sirharn tcsti- 
, feed, that he found himsclf 
insi d o the Ambassador 
last June 4, wandering

did not appear cooffuced^>fom-onc clccton patty_t0.1 
but morj emphatic and mmtner. ,

He decided to go back to ! 
the Ambassador, find ! 
some coffee, sober up, and 
then go home, he said.

•Did you pick up your 
gun?’ Cooper asked.

Sirhan said he didn’t 
remember. "I must have, 
but. I don't remember. Vyc , 
sworn to tell the m* ।



- .AlSrhan desoiteO, 
the next few hours were a 
confused wandering in 
search of coffec in unfami­
liar parts of the hotel.

The prosecution con­
tends that Sirhan was not 
under the influence of 

• alcohol or drtigs, and that 
a brief test for.inioxCcation 
showed so conclusively 
that he was not drunk that 
theysdidn't give more ex- 

_ haustveo tests. *”—^
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Court Tantrum^ " 
By Sirhan ’ ;

(Indicate page,, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

4 ' MeraWmUaer Staff Writer .. ‘
Sirhan Bishara Sir-han, his duel with hiis prosecutors

.over and his testimony completed, became a spectator 
today as friends and former employee testified in his 
defense at his murder trial. . .

A1 Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, dif.

The four-day ordeal of tes­
timony for the admiittofl say er 
of Sea. Robert F. Kennedy end­
ed yesterday as speetacuterty 
as it had begun. Chief Deputy 
Dist. Atty.' Lynn P- Compton 
dfeclosaJ to the jury that S^n 
hsd thrown a courtroom tan­
trum white.they were excluded 
from Ue trial.

This disclosure came after. 
Sir-han had repeated his claims 
that he could not remember 
shooting Kennedy,’ and in fact 
had, no Ieco>lecet.im ofthe-fatal 
events unf he wasjariadged

on charges of assault with a 
deadly weapon with intent -to 
commit murder.

Reflectttog on the shooting, 
Sirhan .said be was not glad 
Kennedy was dead, but reite 
was he sorry. , .

"I have no exact knowledge 
that I kilted him,” he exptenewl.

Then, in almost an undertone, 
he added, “But, I am not 
proud.” '

The eight men and four wo­
men who will decide Sirhaafs 
fate learned that a week ago be 
had engaged in one of bis noto­
rious rages and came near do 
firing his Weis, pleading guil­
ty, to first-degree murder and 
demanding execution. '

' Compton sought only, from the 
young Arab an aemKronl he 
had' told Judge Herbert V. 
:Walker, presldnig over his trial:

“I kilted Robert Kennedy, 
(willfuiyy, premediaatedly and 
with 20 years malice afore­
thought.” - '

Sirhan’s chief defense coun­
sel, Gram B. Cooper, objected, 
sharply to the question because; 
it involved testimony taken m 
court outside the jury’s hearing. 
But after hasty conferer.ee at 
the bench, Cooper smilingly 
relented. His reasons soon Je 
came clear. /

As soon as Compos had 
'completed, his crossjOramiiat- 
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whole story of Sithan’s temper 
outburst before the jury.

, His ’strategy was tp show that 
he impustee temper of the 24- 
ytat old Jordanian) immigrant 
often, leads him into sitiatUoss 
where he act:’ with tno thought 
.for consequencees. When court 
recessed for the day, Cooper 
belierad he had succeeded.

Compton’ et•o’s■examunation 
of Sithlo'somet'mttS became an 
aertotaioous duel between the 
two. - |
। Sir-han once ^calted his 
prosecutor "stupid,” and 
Compton laughed in open de­
rision at some of the young 
Arab’s efeJtatdLfepsts of memo­
ry about not only the events 
sut^iMne5ing Kennedy’s muritt, 

■ but also about the facto of his 
disagreement with his aiior- 
neys over defense strategy.
Tnt. diisagraemenr, Cooper 

disclosed on redirect examlOas- 
.ionn, centered around a wish 
by the lawyers to ^ummon two 
former love interest’s of Sirhan 
as witnesses in his defense.

At Sirhan’ demand the two 
gf’ Gwendolyn Gum and Peg­
gy Ostercamp, will not be 
called. But 10 cihtr witeesses, 
whom Sirhan originally objected 

. to, will itstifysandl with the 
defendant’ petmSsOnr, Cooper 
said. ,

Under etiss-examiO«tiOor, Sir­
han, deadly .serious, manaanedd 
be was wiling to die for the 
Arab cause.

Except for a few brisk ex­
changes, Compton’’ cross- 
examuutlooa was sutpr’$ingly 
mildS-mlmetdl. The burly chief 
prosecutor seemed hesitant and 
almost deferential, in the less 
than two hours he held Sirhan

psychiatrist D._M^tens/Cias 
han, who also examitt!d/s^r^ian.
■"Other member’s of the defense 
battery of alien’s’ fncudfe. 
psychologist Dr. .Martin Sho/ 
of San Diego, a consultant/n 
the Jack Ruby trial; plfe 
trist Dr. Eric MterciB; and 
psychOtog/-Dr■"aTR0ettick 
Richards^ ---------------------- — 
Thrwtoiiiy is scheduled 
for Monday, according to 
associate .defense counsel Emile 
Zola Berman.-------------------------•

On tap for today are friends

.Most violent exchange be­
tween the two came when 
Compton pressed Sirham on why 
be, an avowed advocate of 
ptactfull o.on-v0lteoier, had 
abandoned his precepts and 
turned to assassination,

Sirhaa replied that he had not 
abandoned nOo-vioten«!, but he 
made it clear his belief had its 
limits. He warned Compton:
“If you try to kill me now. . . 

you go first:, sir. When it comes 
to .self-pteser■vatiin,j.I come 
first, not you.” • ,
. Compton changed his .lire of 

questioning. - .
The . prosecutor asked few 

questions about claim’s by Sir- 
ban that when be shot Kennedy 
be was drunk. .

Sirhan, .descrbihgg the night of 
the shooting, said he had sever­
al drinks at the Ambassador 
Hotel headquarters of .senatorial] 
rivals Max' Rafferty and Alan 
Cranston, He became drunk he 
said, and decided to go home,

.But, he continued, when he 
reached his car he decided he 
was too drunk to drive.

He decided to return, to the 
hotel in search of coffee with 
which to sober up.

■ His loaded gun was in the 
back seat of the 'car, he said, 
and he has no mwy of takmg 
it with him.

He met a girl near a coffee 
urn in the hotel and recalls 
talking with her. '

Of the shooting itself?
“I don’t remember.”
.Moreover, SithMOJ swore, he 

. has no memory of ever beng-in 
the ■pantry off the Ambassador’s 
Embassy ballrom.

His first conscious memory 
after. talking with the girl, 
whom he .remembte’s as dark­
haired and beautM is being 
choked by his captors after the 
shooting, be sted.

He dimly remembers being 
taken to Rampart Police Sta­
tion, but does not recall that he 
was taken by police, nor that 
former Assembly Speaker Jesse 
Unruh accompanied him, he 
added. ' ;

In both direct' and cross­
examrnation, SM«u» claimed 
that several prosecution wines; 
ses against him had "Hied.”

He denied emphatirally that 
be had ever told Pasadena re­
fuse collector Calvn Clark that 
be planned to shoot Kennedy.

Clark, who admitted under 
oath he hates Sirhan, swore to 
their conversation! earlier in the 
trial. He said it took place in 
Sirhamss backyard shortly after 
the assassination of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr'. .

Compton sought again and, 
again to attack Sirhan’s claims 
of lapses of memory.’When the. 
young Arab tOsSted the could 
not recall taking hits gun to the 
Ambassador, the chief prosecu­
tor aksed him about statements 
he made to Dr. Seymour Pol­
lack, psychiatrist for the 
prosecution, that he had taken 
his gun "because he was afraid 
some Jews might steal it.”

Sirhan explain that be had 
made his statement to the state 
psychiatrist, and one of his own, 
Dr. Bernard Diamond, while un­
der hypnosis and had no memo­
ry of it.

Ironically, should the prosecu­
tion not call Dr. Polkick, the 
defense will.
“Ite is important to our case,” 

a defense spokesman said yes­
terday. "His fimdoggs agree with 
ours.” , '

The spokesman disclosed that 
in addiiti io<Dt11»£Lane  ! Dr. Dia/nond, the def/ise will 

Ican S Angeles ’ County

and former 
include .Mf.

These 
John

WeinoerJ_. owners ^fz Organic 
Pasadena, health food store 
where Sirhan was’ emp^oytd^os 
til a .few months? befo/the 
assassination; Ivan .Glma-a1 
schodl friend of the defendant; 
¥ and Mrs. Robert PfeSi1 
w^’ .friend’; Mt and Mrs" 
JOhiOZStr2«m05E:feos^ 
formet empto/sT / !

, Two Los Angeles Pol/ of 
ficers, .frSILWMiltt. and 
Gene AusLaso h/V’e'beeo. 
summoner by the deftose. They' 
stood guard over/irhan at the  
Ramparts Staton where Sirharn  
reportedly kick'd a coffee cup 
from WJlOwghbly’s hand. . ,

Richard 1^0, an eyewitness 
.o KtOO3dU^SayOg, has been 
called by The defense, as have 
waiters and bartenders from the 
Ambassador Hotel.

The identity of two more de 
fense wrinesses was, withh^d 
yesterday. A spokesman explain­
ed they had not uti been sub­
poenaed, and he said, “If it gets 
out were looking for them, we 
might never find then.”

Lubte and the psychiatrit’s 
i•ht defense believes, will shed 
some light on the events of the 
murder, as well as on Sirhaofs 
state of mind. , *—*«■»
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' „ Changing Plans .
Eariier this week, Sirhan testified 

that he arrived at ths Ambassador , - 
June 4 through a series of h.apha-

• said changed plans, without .know- M
■‘ • ing Kennedy would be there, after a
1 day of target pmice with his pistol. * 

He said he got dunk on at least 
throe gin highballs, .talked with

, .Bidstrub and others and latter *
blacked out—still without knowfag, 
apparently, that Kennedy, would • 
definitely be there that night.

. Bidstrub's testimony tended to
Winiess Says He Heal'd , eorl•oboa-tfc the defense claim that

i i Sirhan had been drinkmg that . ‘
Vocs Swear at Kennedy , ( night, and three other wiincssss said 
but Gives No Identification they also ^w Sito witha 2^in 'but Gives No Identification

' BY DAVE SMITH 
Tm^cs/^^lfWrlS:'<•

In the carb/moments of June 3, 
___ a voice swear 
at Scn.'Robort FiKennody-and then 
heard the gunshot that took 'Kenne­
dy's life. '

.Lubc, testifying .Friidcy at the 
murder trial of Sirhan ’.Bsshara 
Sirhcn), said he jumped for cover. 
'Defense attorney Grant B. Cooper, 
who called Lubic as a'win^ss, didn't 
even ask if he could identify Sirhan 
as the man who said, ’Kennedy,, you 
son of a bitch,’ and fired the shot.

Lubic was the last, and briefest, of 
a puzzlmg-string of defense winees- 
ses whose testimony appeared to

I... lhSllaind. ; ,
| ;Bidsrubb's ree»tfection of the as- '
I sassionation night and of his later 
{ .interveews; with law enforcement 
J 'officials and defense countsei ap­

peared hazy, so'much so that he
■ . could not definitely .recall his former > 

statements when confronecd with J
< them-Friday. ' ' ”=
• At one'point Cooper asked Bd-

strub 'if he remembered tslHng - . 
। ’ Cooper that Sirhan ’showed no 
, more interest in Kennedy than in .

any other Democrat’ Bidstiuib said 
! hie didn't remember.

.strenghhen the prosecution case.
One, electrician Hans PsIs'- b’ 

strut), testified that Sirhan, drinyin | 
hand^asksd him as early as 10Z.m. ; 
if 'Kennedy was staying at* Uis 
Amlassador, on what floor and in , 
what room, if'Kennedy was in the
hotel then and whether .Kennedy ,, 

■ had bodyguards. . • i
Bidstrub said he talked for about

’Enrique Rabago and Humphrey ’ 
Cordero, friends from .Buena Park, 
testified that they talked with

rhant atroumd 10 p.m. also. They 
each said he had a drink in his hand, 
'but did not appear particularly 
intoxicated to them. ■ •

Rabago asked Sirhan, he said, if he 
thought Kennedy would win the 
California Democratic presidential 
primary, and Sirhan said yes.

t ,, But. then, Robano said, Sitlnn “ 
added: ’Don't worry if Scn. Kenne- -

-■ dy doesn't win. That son of a bitch 
1 is a miliionaire. Even if he wins, he's

. 15 minutes with Siriwn at ,one 
political party the night of June 4, 
and that his fust impessfon was 
that Sirhani was ’half drunk and’" 
YS?X..talkativSl’ Bidstrub said he “> 
himself is a nondrinksrl ,.

. not going to do anything for you, for 
me or for the poor people.’

Rabago said he hod regarded 
Jjjhon as ’educated and arrogant.'

(Indleats page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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Sirhan Bshara soman cow- high and I was alone, and itT 
peted hMwth dy ®“ Ato got any more drunk, there 
wi'ness stand with declara- .^^ nobody with me to take 
Uonst that, he was drwdo the care of me if I became more 
night he fatally wounded Sen. ^^ so i decided to g0 
Robert F. Kennedy, that ft: £5^’^. ■ -
could not, remember the shoot— m — What did you do?
ing. Folawiigg x hs own ' A—I started to walk down 
story as told in court gerter- same way I had come.
day at his murder inat wider q __ Earlier you had put the
questioning by one of w of-, on ^ back seat of the 
tornegs, Grent B. Cooper, and । co p^ take the gun with

when you went back'to the 
Ambassador?

A—Yes, I must have.' ',
Q — Where did you go?
A — In search of coffee ... 

I don’t know where-I found it, 
but eventual I ’found it. 
Q — You -went though a place 

, with a teletype machine?
! A—Yes.

A—10 Hcr-ald-Sxaminor 
los Angeles, CUf.

trast—exlmiaia“: for the 1^ I you whenyou went to Kuchers t 
tetwilo“ by Chief Deputy Dis- \ yy...,,.,,,..^, - 
trict Attorney Lynn D. Com?* \ ^^75, I did not. ' "

Q — At the Ambassador, did 
you have your gun?

A — No, sir. I went to the 
Ambassador direyily from Kt— 
cheTs. - •

ton.

Q — You had money with

Q — When was that;?
A — I don’t remmbxrr.
Q — What struck you about 

it? '
A—The keys were going all 

by themselves. It struck me 
funny. I was baffled.

you?
• A — 

money.
Q —
A—;

I had a,pocket full of

Did yo go fa then? J 
I don't remember, i

Q. — Did you have a drink 
with you?

A — When I invited them to 
come in, I had finKhedl my 
drink. 1 .

Q — What happeaed then?
A— I don’t remember. I 

think I went in and bought 
another drink.

Q — Do you remember how 
many drinks you had alto­
gether? ’

A — No, sir, I don’t.
q — Do you know how long 

you meandered around the 
partes?

A—.No. sir, I don't know.
Q — Do you remember ask­

ins when Kennedy would 
come? >

A — T don’t remember.
Q — Wiie.esess said you did.
A — I don’t know If they 

,v'“e telling the truth.
0,—. Did you dec-ide to go 

somewhere? 1 s__

Q • 
there:? 

■ A

Were there people

Q — When you decided to go people,
home, - what did you do?

A — I walked up this indite — that’s how I remembered 
■ which direction my car was 

parlfcedd. I got in, but I codd^t

Yes, there were some

Q — Why were you there?
. A I don’t know. I guess I 

was out there looking for cof­
fee. , ”

Q - Was there something
picture myself driving my car you saw? ’
in the condition I was in. 1 A — Yes, sir ... a big pot.:
Q — What did you do? J Q —What cpior was it?

A —I tried t;o force mye^f J " "“‘ ———
• to drive.
‘ Q — Did you turn the motor 
” o’?■

A—I dont remember. I 
> was afraid to drive, afraid I 
would get in an accident or get 
a ticket. •

Q — Do you have insurance? 
, A—No. . ;

, Q — What did you do then?
A — I decided to go back to 

the party and sober up, to get 
some coffee.

Q — Did you pick up your 
gun?

A — I don’t remember pick­
ing up the gun. I must have, 
but I don’t remember. ~'‘GTy~rmnd. . ,- *------- i
_o- Arc you sure? ' i

A — I swore to tell the truth, ectob^o|0-61
six T have

I - A — It was shiny. I don't 
' remember.
| Q — Were there coffee cups, 
' around it? * 
| A—Pitesandpiksof cups 
and saucer's. _

I Q — Was it like a kitete??
A — I don’t know. • 

। Q — Were there bright 
lights there? •
A- 

either.
Q — 

pe?

No, and no minors

Were there other peo—

A — I don’t remember. ‘I 
was so glad to find the yo^ 
fcLJt was the only thing or
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QzzDid someohe pour fte^O- Jesse Urnrih trst!iird 
cofeTior you? that during the drive iromlhe

A — No. As I was pouring Ambassador Hotel to Ram- 
my coffee, a girl came up and part.sut&m, you said "I did it 
wanted some. She liked hers for my county.” Do you re 
the same way I did. I thought member that?
I was the only one who liked A — Jesse Unruh must have 
too much cream in my coffee. been correct in saying that, 

Q - What did she look like? but I myself don’t remember 
A - She had some dark saying that to him or any- 

hair.,. body. '
Q - What was her age?
A — Abort' my age.
Q - Was she good looking?

♦ A - Beautiful. V
, , Q — Did you have 3 con. 
versatuni? '
A - I told her I wanted 

some coffee.
Q - How many cups did 

you have?
A - I don't remember. '.
Q - What is the next tiling 

you -memterr?
A r The. next thing I re­

member, sir, I was being 
choked. ,

„Q-Do you remember the 
police station? . 1

A—I'didn't know what it 
was at the time, sir.
&Q—You saw the .unjfomss
-ycu.must have recognized 
them as policemen.

A-Yes.
Q — Do you remember 

being taken inside?
A-Not exactly, sir. , ’
Q —Do,you remember the 

flashlight being shown in your 
face? , .

A—I don’t remember that.
Q—Later, did other o11>’ 

ders come in and ask you 
questions?^ _ f

A —No, sir. U-MrTJoK&m j
”Q~You were in the W -TQT Y"" W^ M^ 
try? * e pa! ' Jordan? ' *
| A-That 'is-wain^fer A-Yes, he was a very 
learned in this court, sir. 1

. Q—You saw Senator Ken- . . . , 
nedy, you put the gun to his your head back, was there 

,head, about an inch away . " -
eventually he died.

.Q — Do you remember any­
thing in between? .

'e ■tnicr man.
* ^ Q —Other than the pulling

any misrre3tnrcnt by the po-
bee?

A-- I'was told this, sir. A”-1, do^t remember, but
■ Q-Db you believe it is they were so friendly I dost 

true? , think there could have, been
A-Obviously, sir. any. . ’
Q--And after that you 

were 'choked? ‘ "
Q-Did you know you had

, shot Sen. Kennedy?
A- No, sir, I did not,

r

A—I was choked, yes.
a-D;d you know anyone „

Vere? , time you remember you were
A-I don’t know anybody accused to killing Mr. Kenne-' 

- who was choking me. ,dy? • ■
" • a-Were you huitt? 1 A - When ths Mr. Jordan

A —I don’t know who it —this is the only man Ire- 
,was, who was choking me, bur-member betanin oils name, 
. he was doing a good job.

a— What is the next thing 
. you rememter?

Q—When was the first

. A — I remember getting 
Mo that car; a police car. 
One of the policemen took 
hold of my hair, yanked my 
head back and put a light in mlryrs^ p *—^



JoKQn-WwtIea
LOX Why the ACLU? ■*■■<>■»— I had hear-d about themJ' ‘l~*hadi

the court room. I was in front oo the rQdro 
■ of Q lady judge. I couldn't - - - '
believe it, sir. It was .the first 
time in my lffe I’ve ever seen 
QlQdy judge- They ■suited q —That ^Qs A. L. Winn?
«Qong these names to me. ' 

' Q>— When you were arrest­
ed., you refused to give your

O-- And you did kill him?y
A — Yes, sir. *—,

„ Q — How do you account for
Q —And a person from the lhQ? -

ACLU came? ,k'
A — Yes, sir. • ’

Ay-Yes, sir.
QrWith the policemen, 

you'! didn’t discuss -anything 
about the shooting;?

' A—They never brought it 
up, sir.

Q — What did you think you 
> were there for'.

‘ A — W’e were so engaged in 
this t discussion ... I don’t

A — Yes, sir. A fine man.
Q —And' that^ about the 

whole story?
Q — You told this jury you 

don’t rewmber having any 
intention to kill Kennedy?
• A—I don’t remember.
J Q —You have heal’d 
notebooks read?

A— Yes, sir.’
.«Q —And you wrote 
Rebooks?, ■
_ A—Yes; sir.

remember. It was. so interest­
ing to me.

■ Q—Did a doctor talk to 
you? •
A- Yes. Doctor Italia. -
Q - What did Dr. Italia do?.
A—.Examine me.
Q —When you heal'd the 

name Kennedy when you were

these

these

A — Yes, sir. I A
’ Q —And you don’t deny it‘:! Q

. A — I don’t know. ”
I Q — You may cros—cxa— 
mM ’

Deputy District Attorney 
iLynn D. Comptort began the 
|c^oss-exQmiraaiOon for the Pro- 
I sec-uHra. ,

। Q —For a tag time'you 
have been very interested in 
solving the Arab problem?

A—Yes, .sir. _
Q—Because of this, you 

wanted to become q diplo­
mat?

Yes, sir, I did.
!-You were quite im-

1 — .I don’t deny it. 'i, pressed by what your teacher 
in the Old City told you-fhat 
the way to solve these prob—- 

of--Prior t.o 1962 . . . that lens was through peQceful

Q- You bought the gun? 
A — Yes, sir, I did, I did,

is 1967, you wrote of your plan means?
to kill the President! of the! A —Yes, sir. s
United States. 1 Q — As of t.he moment, now
A — Yes, sir. [you hQve an Intense hatred
Q —And you went to the for Zionists?

before the lady judge ■ ■ . Ambassador Hotel on the 2nd A— Yes, sir, I do.
Q 4- That 'is the first you of June, 1968? [ Q —That hatred would ap—

knew you had shot Kennedy?'' A — Yes, sir. • ply to anyone who appeared
3 A—That is right. 1 Q1 You saw Sen. Kennedy to be adding the Zionists?

Q— Did you send fora law— ( ........................... " A-v“ '!'’ ’ '*' “

— Yes, sir.

o Yes, sir, x d°.
i Q—That hatred would ap­
ply to anyone who appeared

yer? . ' ।
A—-When I was before 

Judg;e Ken ... the Public 
Defender, wanted to know my 
name. I didn’t know' what had 
happened ... I wanted to 
settie in my miM. I wanted to 
find out what was going on, 
and I asked him to send for

L. . you were angry at him? A—Yes, sir-. I feel so
i A—Iwas. strongly about .it that any

Q — You had ... target ^end of my enemy is my 
practice? 'enemy.

A — Yes, sir. -_LS*~When did you first de-
Q — You took the gun over ye^. your hatred for the 

to the Ambassador Hotel? United Stites?
A— Yes, sir , . . obviously.

I

the .American Civil Liberties I
Union.'”' । 14 “*

Q — You didn’t take any 
|identifcaation with you?
^ -I( always left my wallet 
in the car.



1 ’ Q — That would ,explain A—I never have had any your statement abourassaSsi- 
hatred as such for the United nating the 36th Present? 
States. I am most grateful to . A — Yes. I must have been 
the United States for having provoked at the time I wrote 
lived here the second half of that, sir.
my life. But from 1967 on, I q —You told us at one' 

s was very resentful to the-point in you- Ufe you had a 
United States for their foreign grea( fondness for Robert 
policy, for their one-sided sup- Kennedy. '
port in the MddQe East. a —Yes, sir, I did.
r q—But never until now did Q—At what time did that 
you hate the Uhied States? begin?

' A-No. Government, sir, A—-I had always associat-
. was my favorite subject in ed him, sir, with President 
school. I love the, American Kennedy. To me he was .the 
democracy .'. . elections . . . next.President.• I was hoping 
checks and balances. he would become President

- Q—But you wrote that you and would continue what his 
wanted to overthrow the Unit- brother had started.

, ed States? Q — Do you remember a
A—At that time, sir, when time when Senator .Kennedy 

I wroee it. • was not an announced candi­
' Q—But' only at the time date? ' •
your wrote the material? < , A — I honestly don’t, sir. ( 
, A—Yes. That is how I felt, Q — Do you remember 
and only at that time. I don’t when he said he would be a 
remember entertaining the' candicatei?, *
fought after or before. ’ a—Yes. •

q—However briefly. you q—Do you remember 
had that feeingof hatred? .when that was? 1

A-My feeing!;, sir, to 
anyW. Changed accordmg 
to the conditio# of the tray.

Q—Think back, now . . . 
can you reionstuiCt one single 
thing that was d^e by the 
United States that first Cam 
you to resent it?

A —Not to resent them or 
hate them. But during poli­
tics, sir, in the United States, 
the 'Presidemttal electoons in 
194?, when Harry Truman, 

, sir, came out and said, “Do 
Arabs have any votes in 
America” ... the president­
elect impiied only the Jews in 
America _. . -■ can vote for 
him, can contribute money to 
his campaign., and he is only 
responsive for the Jews.

. He felt he had only to com— that.
ply to the wishes ° the Zion- j q —If you had been there, 
ists in the Unietd States, f you said you would have 
those Jews would vote for blasted him.
him. • | A— Yes, I said I would
Q- You were only four have, and I still would, 

year's old, so that wqS sorne-' Q — You meant that?

A — No. ,
'Q —Did you feel you were 

for him? ■
A —I was for him very 

much,-sir. ”
Q-At the time your love 

-mmey) hate, was that when 
he was a candidate? ■ -

A —Yes, sir, it was, but it 
wasn’t all that much hate 
really. I still liked him until 
the time he came out'and said 
he would give those 50 Phan- 
'tom jet bombers to Israel., 0 — Net all that much 
hate? ■
। A — No. But any was 
enough cause for me, sir, to 
hate him.
| Q- Enough to kill him?
I A—I don't know about

A — Sir, I am very imp-d-thing you read Uter? a — Sir, I am very imp-A
A —Yes. . ' ’ sire. Whatever my reaction
Q — Did .Preske?r.t Johnson would be, it was good for that 

do something: t^t upset you? time only, ’
A —Yes, sir', he dd. I eX'J.Q^-When did you decide 

pasiTedrThai- ’•—“"“your teacher was wrong about
. peaceful means? /

A —I never decided my

Q —When did you decide



tcacher was wrong. Through*, A — No-It stays with^^, 
cean^ Hohr^ You don’t

Winee. I lked all people W '° ^’’k ^ 
who try to achieve their goals Q—Try !o ltS;ent '’Lmy 
racefyily ’ , question. Your Zoot feeingpeaceful^. , , . ret)C2tc.d nro-doesn’t require repeated pro—-

vocation?
A—No, sir.
q—If you had no trouble

Q—You told us if you were 
where Isracii soldier's were 
standing on tire .Suez, you 
wwtd kill them. .Je^nrnbrrtlng your exper—
A— Yes. If you were trying nr.nt.s . ,. what .about your 

to km me, I would an you I notebooks? You don’t remem­
fust. Whenever it comes toiler when these were written? 
srlf-p«rirrvation, sir, I come A —N'o, Sir, I don't.
first, not you-. । q — You had a habit of doo-

Q— Then your peaceful ap— dling? . ■ '
preach only goes so far? -

. A—Yes.
Q —Do you doubt that you 

wrote “Kennedy must die.’?

A—Yes, Sir. .
Q —You had a habit of

I don't have anyNo,
doubts. ,

Q — Can you relate that
writing in your notebook to

writing words or eren ren— 
fences of things that were on 
your mid??
A-i don’t know, Sir, what 

came in my mind. I didn’t sit 
there and doodle intentionally. 

। Q—These were the things 
ithat ;rt‘eresred you,? Race

your notebook to
when'you saw the teievis^n
PA-S?r, again I don’t »T'iho^ ..?g^ 

member what the exact pro— j-.- • songs» •’emsA 
vocation was. I have heard of t1^. you .JJrdJ?„W^i'r» n 

. many tines when Robert, Ken— Arabic ... jockeys nanres. 
oito SMC Vninw to-sew! those I A—'Yes, SIG

Q-It doesn’t surpne.you 
to find these firings in your

nMy was going to rend those 
■ jet bombers to Israel.
■ Q—Sen, Kennedy was in 
Oregon then?
A-I thought he was,
Q — You CHowed the cam­

paign closely? ' •
- A — No, sir. This stuff came 
to me. I didn’t go to it.

Q —On May 18th, in your 
notebook you wrote: “My de­
termination to eliminate Rob­
ert F. Kennedy is becoming 
more the more of an unshake— 

' able ab^esson" Dres this in 
d’cate to you that you had 
been thinking of rliminatlgg 
him for some time?

A—Sir. I don’t know what 
exactly was my meaning 
when I wrote those words. My 
emoton was there. I d’^t 
remember what I mrant by 
every wort. .

Q — Did the same thing ap­
ply to your Zionist feeling’ 
• A —I have a built-in bug in 
this brain of .mne about the 
Jews, the Israens. Anytliing

notebooks? ‘ .
A—No, Sir-, it doesn’t;.
Q — Look at this book . . . 

you might have been thinking 
about a betting combination 
for a race when you wrote 
that?

A—That is conjecture. Sir.
I don’t know. *

Q — Do you even remember 
that you had these Mr(bOooks? 
। A —Yes, Sir, they are 
’ mln®.
I. Q-Do you rene>mbe:r the 
[last time you might hare writ- 
I ten something? f
t A’— No, Sir, I don’t. I

V Q —These were not the 
’only notebooks from Pasae^ 
’na City College that you kept 
notes in? • , *
’ A—I don’t know, Sir.
. Q — Y ou had several
books?

A —Were you with me at 
the tirne, Mr. Cornp’os? Kow

about them tuns me ’n. - ^ hell do you know? Don't
Jl^Th?' does n’t gojff^ me, Sir. Ask nre^^
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? Q —Did. you have severaL-A—'‘Yes, at ’he East Pasa- 
<booksT dena Fimins Company:"
. A—I don’t know, Sir. Q — You were taught in ’Jie

Q — Do you renemiter. Cadet Corps about gun s^-, 
, when you wrote this ltt’tr to( ty?
1 you remember about with— A- Yes, Sir.
holding tax? - , Q—.Didn’t you thins i’ was

A —Most likely when I was dangerous to carry a leaded 
at corona. ’ [weapon around w your auto-

Q —You were away from [mobile?
the house. You took these two’ A’“I.think it ls' . . .. 
notebooks with you to Corog Q —.W^[J^u acqmied the 
na? y I gun, it looked/ike a prettyA— I guess, Sir... I don',’ [good gu".to y^?. 
know. I don’t remember thef A — v’hrogh? i^wO^^ 
occasion that promped! me to1 ,Q“Y0U^a^,shoppei ^‘ rY 
write ’ha’,I mA most likely I pacf § u^d, «*t’ 
was in Corona.

_ Q —Did. ycu ever ^k a^ q—,<jhB guns in the store 
your.n°tebook a’ ’he ’ ^ iwere too expensive for you? 
you ww, | a — Yes, .Sir, they were. ,

A I guess, Sir. I oont q—.What was the going
remember. * > , g

. Q-You doa‘t remember ^.—.’t de-pends on the 
,looking and thunking, “.Gee |maKc p 
"whiz, hereI wrete that Kerne, j Q — Give us some range of 
dv must be assassinated” and ^nces •
wondter why.. You don’t reA A—’^ ,..455... some 
’member that? ■ ’cheaper. - J .

. A—No, Sir, Idont. . q — You can.buy a .22 re— 
o - On 'this envekpee. see volver for as low as $1M14J

A— It was my handwriting. 
, Q-You have no memory 
at all of ever writing that?
A — No. Sir. T haven’t.

Q —Lot’s talk about the 
gun a minute, Sirhan. Prior to 
your acquiring it, you ex­
pressed a desire for a gun to 

- your brother, right? .
A—Yes, Sir.
Q —What did you want it 

for'?
/A-'I don’t know, Sir, at 
the time what I wanted it for.
Q-For target shooting or 

hunting? _

that writtog: “RFK must be can’t you? - [
deposed of bkehis bre^r.” H -y^Sir, i guess “yOt
Did you write ’hat. _ could, Sir, but of a very infe­

rior make. I have seen some 
of them at the gun range .. J 
they are not in the same class 
as nine, Sir.

Q—Did you ever try to buy 
a gun at a gun store?
A—I never had enough 

money.
Q 1 You knew they 

wouldn’t sell you one?
A — No, I didn’t.
Q—-You knew as an alien 

ybu couldn’t have one?
A —No. Kdid not know 

that. • ' -
Q-Where did you keep 

■ your gun?
I A—In my room.| Q — When did you got am— 

. _ ,mun'iHon?
ever been a —When I decided to

hunting? v , shoot it, Sir. , '
A,-- No, Sir, I neve. had.. q _ How long did you have
Q—• You didn’t go hunting, ^e gun before you fired it?

after you got the gu-I mean . A About six weeks . . .

A--It could 
from watering a 
television where 
guns.

Q-Had you

have been 
western on 
they have

for’animals? '•“ro months.
A —No, Sir, I did art. .
Q—Before you bought this.

gun, had you looked at other
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.Sphere did you go?_xAwvsfi was the first time I 
4 - To Fish Canyon: Sir. stayed that. late.
Q - Did you by the ammu- Q ~ Now, the notebook . .. 

niton before .you went? ..could all of the wrung on this
A—I think I bought the page of the notebook ... it 

ammunttfoa at the range.' ’ might have been put on at
Q — How' long did you stay? different times?
A-Long enough to ac—, A—I don’t know. I will not 

quaint myself with the gun. concede to that. It might have
Q — AH your 'shots • were been at the same time or at 

slow fire? , different times. '
" A—Yes, Sir. , Q—When you were doo—
Q-Did you squeeze every dling . . . what about the dif- 

shot off? ferent colored ink?
A— Yes, Sir’, ’ A— I could have run out of
Q —After you foiihvdlnk, Sir, in one pen or aoorh- 

shooting, did you unload youre f
gun? . |Q—The_vr?lrics.m^^

A — Yes, Sir. keen made at dffeeenHinvtJ?
Q-Did you put the gun in, Ja-W could have. ? 

vour ■ y
A—Yes, on the back seat J’-.SJeJ^ yLu 

of the car n were target shooting, do you.
0- You sad von knew any idea of how many' 

was aganst the law to carry ajrounds you f^ihai day? 
gun ■■-*? I A—~6> * * 7> • S । ■ • 850

A— A concealed gun. rounds
Q — But you didn't know it Q —For the whole $50 

was against the law for an rounds you t,tstilftd^ you drew
,on the tar-get and squeezed 
।the trigge??

alien to have a gun?
A - No, I didn’t. (the trigge??
Q —When was the next a — I said about 850 rounds.

time you fired your gun?. . Q—Well 750, give me a
A—I don’t remember. But fTOe - ~

thvr•v were about six tines 6, ' . ? .
that I fired the gun. ’ A -fed a heM aloUf
i' Q—It was always d^iber- rhotr, .

....................  Q— For all this hell of a lotate slow fire? '
A-I always aimed at the 

bulls eye.
Q —You know that rapid 

fire is best for a silhouette 
targtt? '

A — f don't know.
Q —When you put live 

founds into the cyUncerr of 
your revoVver, do they fit 

’ tight?
.A—.Mine fit pretty tight. 

Sir-, in my gun. -
Q —Wasn’t it easier’ to get 

out live bullets than the car­
tridges?

A—Not in my gun. .If I 
wanted t,o remove it Jive, I 
had to use a screwdriver. „ 
.Q —June. 4 was the only 

time you put the gun loaded in 
the car?'

'A—I don’t remembx-r ex­
actly ... I tred to use all the 
ammunition I had in the gun.

; of. shots, you squeezed them 
off? y
A— I tried to hit the bull’s ’ 

cy?- , ' -
Q.- You were carefully 

saceeziug these road, s on?
A-Yes,
Q—And anybody who says 

you were fast firing Js an 
absolve liar?

A—I think I would say 
that, Sir, •

Q—Witnesses said it was 
you... are they Hass?

A —Yes, Sir, ^ey are. It 
was the man next to me who 
was doing He rapid firing. He 
was not firing a .22.

Q—Did you have a coover■ 
saiOn about hunting?

A—-Yes, I did. 4
Q - Dd you say "I intend to

Q—That was the first time ^ 
you got caught with a ToiS^eV“Tng it. 
gun when the whiteAe went off 
a^hVT^igv? _ .

.„A.—I don't remember say-
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.aQ-M you think you 
would take this gun out and 
hunt with it?
A-l might have. I don’t 

know, .
Q-Was anything said 

about killing a dog? ,
A-1 don’t remember ex­

actly, Sir. It could have hap­
pen^.

Q - It might have been said 
by you? .

A-It could be. There was 
taftabWH hunting.

Q-About hunting for 
dogs? ,

A- About hunt ng in gener­
al.

Q-You did not say any­
thing about your gun killing a 
dog? .

A-1 don’t remenber say­
ing anything: about my gun 
kilirng a dog. Whatever was 
said about a dog was in refer­
ence to hunting,, not my gun 
or.anybody else’s gun.

Q-On Jure!, do you re­
member you went to. the 
range In Coronas? .

A-Yes.
Q - Do you remember sign­

ing in? '
A-No, I don’t exactly re­

member ... When you ask if 
I remember signing my name, 
that is like asking if I remem­

' ter the whole afternoon. That 
is stupid.

Q -1 sometimes do ask stu­
pid questooss..Do you remem­
ber signing in?

• A-Yes, Sir, Ido. '
Q-Was all your shooting 

slow fire?
A-Yes ... a policeman 

was there •teaching some peo­
ple, and the way he taught 
them to fire guns, that was 
the way I was taught, too.

Q-When you left, did you 
go home?

A-Yes, I did.
q-Straight?
A-1 might have stopped in 

Corona at a restaurant.
Q-Did you take your gun 

out of the ear-?
A-No, Sir-.

’ Q- Was it loaded?
A-.Most likely it would 

havrbeen unloaded, I expend^

red my ammunttinn at the*
range-. • *----------- *

■ Q-Was there any ammu­
nition in the car?

A —I don’t remember. On ■ 
the way home from Corona,! 
bought some ammurittion at 
the lock, Stock and Barrel.

I asked for something! they 
said they did not have. That is 
when they Tried to sell me 
these mM-mags.

Q-The night of the first, 
when you got home, you look 
the gun iasd??

A-Yes. . 7

Q-Was that your’usual 
practice?. ? *

A-Yes, it was. -,- b
■Q,-On June 4, you were ' 
m'ad at Kennedy? ‘
A-Yes, but! wasn't pr-o- 

voked. .
Q — When you saw him 

June 2, he looked Idee an all 
right guy? • . ■

A - He seemed like it, Sir.
I had not Iked it when he said 
he would send bombers to 
Israeli. -’■
Q-On June 2, he didn’t 

say he woutdatt send bombers 
to Israd?

A - He didn’t say he would 
either. ..

Q—He was back in your . 
good graces?'

A -As long as I could see 
him. ,

A-As Jong as he was in ‘ 
front of you?

A-When I saw him, I 
thought he was beautiful.

Q-And after you saw 
him?

A — I still thought his send­
ing 50 jet bombers tio Israel 
was unfair'.

Q-You thought Kennedy 
would still send the bombers?

A-Those Zontisss have a- 
habit of holding every pres-- 
dential candkfette t.o hs word. 
Hc knew where his business 
lied in the Amerccatn ejection.
-Q-After you. arrived at 

the Hotel Ambassador, how 
Jong was iit before you-thought 
ad-ink ? ——»



$

I 
*
I I

. A—.Fifcem or 20 minutes, Q—You thought you should, 
a hOTMi? at.most, proW^T^Tome? *---------

Q —You didn’t drink, did A — Yes.
you? • •

-A—No, Sir, I don’t drink. I 
drank that night '

Q —You were mad?
A— I was, Sir.
Q — Mad at the Zionists?
A — I was, very much.
Q—And thie friends of the 

Zionists? s
A —Yes, Sir. ’
Q—You began to feel 

high?
• A —Yes, Sir.

Q-What were symptoms?
A—I wasn’t myseff, Sir. I 

wasn’t the same Sir-hen that 
had come in here.

Q—Were you dizzy?
A—I was like this (made 

weaving motions with hands).
Q—Did'you stagger?
A — I haven^ been drunk 

enough to know what it is 
like, but I knew I was not 
sober.

- Q —Had you ever been 
' drunk before?’ '

A-Yes.
Q—What was it like?

■ A-1 had to be nursed by 
my brother.
-Q — Were you .sick? • 
A—Yes. . -.not too sick. 
Q— Did you fall down? 
A— You wouH have to ask 

my brother.'
Q —On this night, did you 

haw trouble standing?
A“Nof Sa; not exactly.
Q—Did you have Me 

seeing? .
.A—I don’t remember ex­

actly.
Q—You remember the 

coffee urn. v. the girl,,. did 
you have troube seeing 
them?
A—I was so glad to have 

gotten that coffee. . .it was 
the only thing on my mind.
Q-She was pretty, wasn’t 

she? -
A — You could have had the 

.ugliest gal in the place, and'
the way I was drunk you 0 
could have said she was"the7*’hai was’

Q—You left, waikH back, 
to your car?

A — Yes.
Q —Put the key in the gni- 

toon? ,
A — I don’t renumber.
Q —You decided you had 

too mutch to drink:?
. A—That I wasn’t myseff, 

Sir. ~~ 'j
'"Q—’You thoughtt'yeu might 
get arresU-d?

A —Yes. I didn’t have any 
insurance, either,

Q — You though* you should 
get some coffee to sober up?
A-Yes..
Q — You got out of the car?

■• A-Yes.
Q — You locked it up? , 

. A—Ycs.T always locked it;
Q — You took your gun with 

you? •
A— I don’t remember. .
Q—When you talked with 

Dr-. '(Seymour) .Poioock, you 
said you took the gun out 
because® you were afraid Jews 
would steal it? s

A—I did not tell him that 
speaking Me I am to you. I 
must have told him that when 
I was under hypnosis.! didn’t 
know I told him that, Sir. '

q — You waked! back to the 
Ambassador? ■

. A—Yes, down the incHne.
Q —It never entered your 

mind to go back to (Scn.) 
Kuchers (headquartes)) for 
coffee?

A— No, Sir, it never did.
Q — Do you remember get—, 

ling back to the Ambassado??
A — That roubc, Sir, had be­

come familiar to me:
■ Q — Were you on the second 
Door? .

A — I don’t know where I 
found the’ coKee, but i found 
the coffee.— Do you know vha!. time

most beautfuui, and I would 
have noway of dispute it. 1



A-No, Sir-, I do not have a-i don’t remember^ 
anyTconccpt of the time:. now. ' 1

Q — Do you remember talk- Q — Were you woozy?
ing to the girl by the coffee? A — I was tired, Sir. -

A —Yes, I remember tell- Q —Could you,still feel the 
ing her how happy I was to foots of lq.u<r??
get coffee. ' A “ J don't know what 1

0—What was your conver-was feeing-
JU?'., Q- Were you groggy?

A i Coffee was the conver- A — I don’t know whj* 1 
sation. . iw^5,

Q—And the next thing you Q—Y^ JUUS’how 
remember you were being-*
choked? j.Q—You asked Jordan'to

A Ye5’ SrL a ’taste your coffee first?
Q-You remember an f a-Hc wanted that coffee 

cer grabbing you by the hah? tasted , *
A -I didn’t know ftwas an Q — You don't recall asking 

efta but in this car-, this him to do it?
guy yanked my head back an a — No, I don’t recall. 3 
put a light in my eyes, Q— Didiyou not do that? '

Q —Do you remember the a—I could have. I don’t
remember.

Q—Why would you have 
him taste it first? ,

A — I don’t know,
Q —You'didn’t think you 

had done anythn^ at that 
time? ,

A—No, Sir, I didn’t.
, Q-You thought Jordan 

was a nice guy? .»
P A—He wais.
'^-Did he ask your name?. 

’ "A —I don’t remember if he 
did.

Q — Did anybody ask if that 
nigh?? ■
A — Mr'. Howard., . Hie 

gave me my constitutional 
rights or whatever they 
werer^ said anything I said 
could be used against me. I 
kept my -mouth shut. ’

Q—You didn’t give your 
name? ,

A— No. , '

Q — You knew your name?
A —Yes.
Q —You weren’t so foggy 

or drunk you forgot it?
” A— I don’t know. •'

police station?
A— No,'Sir, I don’t.
Q — Do you remember 

being in this room with Offi­
cer Jordan? 7

A—Yes, Sir, when he was 
giving me the coffee.

q — Do .you remember kick­
ing the cup out of the hand of 
the office??

A—I didn’t know be was 
an officer.

Q Itami Well, someone? 
. A —Yes. .
Q — How many ofto 

shined the light in your eyre?
A—I don’t renemter. The 

one in tie car I remember, 
because he'puHed my hair.

Q—Do you remember that 
Offcer Jordan searched you?
A—I dont remember that.
Q —You don’t ^remember 

him going through your prop— 
erty with you? ’

A—Tie only thing I re­
member about Mr. Jordan 
w as when he was’in that little 
room and Mr. Howard was 
there. "

Q-YoM don’t remember Q—Don’t you have any re— 
that he start©! to inventory collection of being in the po— 
your property and you sajd, ice .station and being gues- 
'‘That has alieatiy been dote- Honed?
b^W W?? ' ■

«



- A-NOtveiV clearly, Sr^^-Ttepeople ... £» 
Q-B«awse you were notTOTdan was so friendy; Sir. 

yourself? ' , Nothing was mentioned about
A—'Sir, the people around the case. I don’t know what 

were so friendly I didn't know happened, Sir. <
what was going on. ' Q-You were never cu­
ing tow te as a district .attor-; r^5 about wty you had been 
'ney felt about prosecuting an? handcuffed?
other district attorney? : A—No, Sir. I wasn’t my-

self, Sir. I didn't know what 
was going on.

Q-Still suffering from the 
effects of liquo??
A-I don't know from 

what. I was not myseff as I 
am now.
' Q-Not yourse!??
A-I must not have been. 

Otherwise I would remom- 
ber what happened. .

Q- Did you have difficulty 
speaking? '

A-1 don’t remember.
Q —Any numbness around 

the nose or mouth?
A-1 don’t exactly remem­

; her. '
j Q-Do you remember Sgt. 
Melendrez?

A in I remember this fellow,, 
IMi. -Howard. He looked mon 
strous to me at the time. J. L‘  x------ i!
t Q — Do you remember later 

' you said to Howard "I hav!
been to the magistrate,” and 

• be said you had not but you 
would be taken to the magtsi 
bate and you might be tried 
. ., you said,” Are you going 
to take me up there?” . . . 
remember?

A —No,'Sir, I don’t. ,
Q —You didn't ask, “Tried 

for what?”
A-I don't remember

• Q - Do you remember 
around 3 o’clock SgtliMefcn- 
drez said, “Do you want to

A-Nox
Q-TJiat morafog did any­

one ask you about the incident 
at the Ambassador Hotel?

A-I don't remember. ’
Q-WouM you say you were 

. not asked?
A—I could have been 

asked. I.don't remember.
Q—You told us this morn- 

.ing that after you were ar- 
raigntf before the lady'judge, 
you were taken to another jail 
where you were-given treat­
ment. . . they took blood out 
of your arm? '

A-Yes. .
. Q - They said it was for a 

vencread disease test?

A-They did not tell me 
whatit wasfor. "

Q - This was some time af­
ter yourarraignmen??

A—I give you this sc- 
quence:'They changed my 
clothes at that place. They 
wheeled me in a wheelchair, 
then I was Xi-rayed, then the 
blood was taken from me. • 

• Q - After you were In the 
courtooom?

A-Yes, Sir.
Q-Did anyone white you 

were in the custody of the ios 
Angeles Police Department.,.. 
tell you |hey wanted to talk 
to you about the Ambassador?

■ A -1 don’t remember, .Sir,
if they did.

• Q-Did you ever ask what 
you were ther-e for? ', 

’ A-1 don't remember
Q-Did, you wonder why 

voOYr'erthere? •



6

talk about the Ambassador?” 
You sadl?‘*lo<.Mr. Jordan, 
I must act right for a mom­
ent... I have the right to re— 
main silent... this is a basic 
American jurisprudence . . .”

■ Remember?
A — No, Sir, I don't remem­

ber that. ,
Q—They asked if you at 

least wanted to give them 
your name? ,

■ A —I thought they had the 
name.
,! Q —John Doe? <
-I A—johnDoeu- .Xi, 
p q — you told them that was 
your name? J

A—They gave me ths 
name. They forced me. They — 
told me to sign that name. .

. Q — Didn't they say to sign 
your name? . ,

. A —They said write down
John Doe.
Q—You said you were^will- 

ing to,fight for the Arab 
cause?’ '

A-— Palestinian Arabs.
Q —Would killing Robert 

Kennedy aid the Arab caused
A—Sir. .I am not even

aware that I kiied Mr. Kcn- 
M'. *
" Q— You know he is dead.

Q —Would the ■killing of 
Kennedy help the Arab .cause??

A —I am in no positron to 
say that.

Q —Are you—glad he is 
dead?

■ A— No, Sir, I am not.
Q—Are you sorry? '
A—No, I am not sorry, but

I am not proud.. ,
Q — You’re not sorry?
A — No, because I have no 

exact knoweedge of having 
shot him ... . but I am not 

. prou^: _
■ y — Did you not say "I 
kited Robert Kennedy wilful—' 
ly, premtditatddIy and with 20 
years of malice afore- 
thoughjt?? '

A 1 Yes, Sir, I did.
Q-Are you wiling to die 

for the Arab cause?
A —When d’id I say I was 

wiling to fight for the Arab 
cause? ,

Q—This mbmlng. Are you 
wrung to fight for the Arab 
cause? -
A—Yes. . ’

. Q—.Are you willing to die. 
foiitL^ ,

A—Yes. —““'—.'
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TWO PROSECUTORS IN SIRHAN TRIAL ARRIVE AT COURTROOM
-----They are David N. Fitts, deputy district attorney, and Lynn D. Compton, chief prosecutor _
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Bafflement hangs over the 
battered room on ’lie Hall of 
Justice’ eighth floor..

No one can figure a way to 
stifle the roar of trucks: and 
shriek of sirens outside so all 
the testimony can be heard. ,

Chief attorney Grant Cooper 
of the defenee team aemits in 
outside-court talk that he can’t 
fathom why his client, Sirhan 
Sirhan, can’t remember writing 
such passages as “Kennedy 
must die” or recall when he last 
saw the notebooks in which he 
inscribed many passionate pas- 
sagee-defoee killini Robert 
Kdnoddu last June.
“I just don’t know why he 

blanks out on so many things,” 
said Coupe,, showing exaspera­
tion. “We’d rather that he re­
membered dverlthiing that hap­
pened. But you fellows can hear 
him- on the siaod as well as I 
can, when he repeats and re­
peats he can’t remember—and 
’hat’s what the deeenee must 
honestly bring forth.”

With a level glide of his arm, 
then dropping it sharply; ’he 
lawyer ’ells listeners, “Rero-- 
'gradd amnesia may explam it. 
In such a case, a person has 
memory along a cdrtam line, 
then it snap’s off and he remem­
bets nothing”

Across Los AogdldSl a leading 
psychiatrist, pres’dent of a na- 
tiooaily-kn o w n organization, 
spoke to The Iteraid-Eaaminer

Cooper, backed by associa 
Russell Parsons, gave the 
clinical analysis;, yet submitted, 
while standing in a crtroom 
corridor yesterday:
“He is not psychotic, but a 

borderime case of schizophrenia 
of the paranoid type,” stated 
Cooper.

These terms. mean what in 
layman’s language? Experts 
say they mean:

PSYCHOTIC-cee who cannot 
understand reality in either a 
gross or a special way; a term 
without the legal impiications of 
the word “insane.”

on the matter of 
amnesia. He said:

retoogadde

SCHIZOOHRREIA-t y p e of 
personality characterized by 
loss of contact with the environ­
ment and by disintegration of 
’he personality; includes, de­
mentia praecox and some relat­
ed form’s of insanity.

PARA IOD D-one who be­
lieves others are out to destroy 
him and he must defend himself 
(but no’ often defends himseff 
in an active! violent or crimi­
nal way).

Such terms are expected to 
become vital as clinical psychol­
ogists and peuchiatlesSs move in 
to testify sometime next week. 
One key figure here is expected 
to be the 57-year-old Dr. Ber­
nard L. Diamond, eminent psy­
chiatrist and criminoiog’st of 
the Universtty of Califorma at 
Berkeley, whose testimony has 
figured in many murder cases.

☆ * *

You’d think the courtroom 
was Blinky’s Bookie Shop, the 
way horse racing keeps intrud­
ing. Mention of the nags gives 
Sirhan—m his duel of wits with 
Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn Compton 
-a chance to score pointe. 
Twice, he did ths notably.

Compton asked him about the 
time at Santa Anita when he put 
a mental “whammy” on a horse 
named Press Agent. Sirhan, 
darlier, had testified that he 
concentrated on causing some­
thing awful to happen to Press 
Agent:, when he broke from the 
gate. “Because I wanted him to 
lose,” he said.

The “evil dyel” or thoughts, 
as Sirhan related it, caused
Press Agent to wheel from 
gate, leap a fence, throw 
jockey and get disqualified.

Attemptigg 'to pooh-pooh 
feat;, Compton said:

the 
hits

the

(Iodiaaie page, oame of 
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“Briefly, ths is a condition 
where a traumatic event hap­
pens. The person involved re­
tains recall of some of it— 
usually ’he initial portion. But 
he will forget events prior to it 
or events associated with it or 
contributing to it or in some 
way adjunctive to it:.

“It’s a well-known repression 
i with no positive explanation.

“And it’ very common-aap- 
IBenito many pdople: I’ also is 
I very easily feigned”

Anonymous terrorist phone
calls to the home of Parsons, 
the second attorney to come to 
Sirhan’s aid, have tafled off as 
the ’rial has progressed, he re­
ports.

“I’ve been asked if these 
were calls from Zioolsts.” he 
remakked. “How' do I know'?
They just offered to blow up my 
family and me.

“Well, after all, he was a 
longshot. He probably , had the 
habit of breakrng out of control 
at the gate.”

Sirhan smiled triumphnnUy. 
Compton and all his researchers 
hadn’t done their homework:.
“Sii,,” he crowed, leaning fore 

ward and. grinnmg, “i’ was the 
horse’s maiden race.”

At another point, the deputy 
D. A. attempted to show that 
the hot numerals “5-10” scrawl­
ed in Sirhan’s diary might refer 
to the 5-10 pool at Agua Calien­
te race track—where Sirhan 
said “maybe” he had laid bets. | 
In the 5-10, bettors pick winners 
in the final six races, from the 
fifth race through the tenth, and

“Don’’ get many any more. 
As Eve always said, Im scary
of such threats—but I am never
scared.” cct^bdrdhU -ta

3.-6

as much as $80,000 has bddo 
won by a single gambler.

Instead of giving his usual “I 
don’t exactly remdmbe””i 
answer, the defendant toappde:

“That’s conjecture”
It was, ’oo. and a discomfited1 

Compton was still more taken 
aback, later, when the cocky 
Arab told him, “Ask me qu.es-, 
’Ioos—don’t pu’ word’s in my 
mouth!” and informed the pro­
secutor that he asked ‘S’upie 
questions”
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